To
The Members,

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

CXiO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

The Directors present herewith the 09" Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
for the period ended March 31, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Period ended Period ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue 24323.19 17049.50
Other Income 152.58 73.13
Total Expenditure 22243.56 14929.87
Profit before Depreciation, Finance Cost & Taxation 2463.28 2373.46
Less: Depreciation 200.35 160.19
Less: Finance Cost 30.72 20.51
Profit before Taxation 2232.21 2192.76
Less: Provision for Taxation 614.30 577.02
Income tax adjustments 5.51 0
Provision for Deferred Tax (45.67) (16.49)

Net Profit after Taxation (A) 1658.07 1632.23
Other ltems that will not be reciassified to (19.60) (12.25)
Comprehensive | profit or loss
Income (OCl) - Remeasurements of  post-

employment benefit obligations

Income tax relating to items that will 4,93 3.08

not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of  post-

employment benefit obligations
Total Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax (B) (14.67) (9.17)
Total Comprehensive Income (A+B) 1643.40 1623.06
Earnings per equity share { FV Rs 10 each)
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) 530.58 | 522.31

2. OVERVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

Your Company has registered a total revenue of Rs. 24323.19 Lakhs compared to Rs.
17,049.50 Lakhs of the previous year, an increase of 42.66% compared to the previous year.
Your company has made a profit of Rs. 1658.07 Lakhs during the financial year 2023-24
compared to Rs. 1632.23 Lakhs of the previous year.

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the period ended March 31, 2024, the Company has not changed its nature of business

and has been cantinuing with the same line of business.




5.

DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The company has no subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company during the financial year,
no company became or ceased to be a subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

During the vear under review, the company has become a wholly owned subsidiary of NSEIT
Limited w.e.f. August 22, 2023.

DIVIDEND

In view of the growth of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the
period ended March 31, 2024.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
The Company has transferred Rs. Nil to General Reserves.
DEPOSIT

During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments between the end of the financial year and
date of this report which has affected the financial position of the company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the following changes occurred in the Board of Directors.

3r. | Name DIN/PAN Designation Nature of | Date of
No change appointment/
(Appointment/ | change in
Change in | designation/
designation/ cessation
Cessation)
1. Mr., 03168761 Chairman & Appointment July 10, 2023
Mruiyunjay Additional
Mahapatra Independent
Director
2. Mr Shanker 00449634 Additional Appointment Juiy 10. 2023
Annaswamy - Independent
Director
3. Mr. 03168761 Chairman & Regularisation July 18, 2023
Mrutyunjay Independent
Mahapatra Director
4, Mr Shanker 00449634 Independent Regularisation July 18, 2023
Annaswamy Director '




oz

Sr. | Name DIN/PAN Designation Nature of | Date of
No change appointment/
(Appointment/ | change in
Change in | designation/
designation/ cessation
Cessation)
5. Mr. Neelesh 07835253 Whole Time Cessation September 30,
Deviprasad Director 2023
Kankane
8. Mr.MN 07013143 Director Cessation September 30,
Hariharan 2023
7. Mr. Neelesh AETPKB327D Business Head of | Appointment October 01,
Deviprasad Sales & Marketing 2023
Kankane (KMP)
8. Mr. Neelesh AETPK8327D Business Head of | Cessation March 31,
Deviprasad Sales & Marketing 2024
Kankane (KMP)
Q. Mr. Nilesh ADWPR2282A | Head of Product, | Cessation March 31,
Mohan Rane New Business 2024
Acquisition (KMP)

10. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

11.

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure " and also available for review on hitps://cloudxchange.iof

MEETINGS

During the year Six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were convened and
held. The details of date of meetings and the attendance of each director at the Board
Meetings are annexed herewith as “Annexure II". The intervening gap between the meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors,
to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed and that there were no material departures;

(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for the period;

{iil) The directors taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{(iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

{v) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.




13.

14.

15.

16,

17.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations to the Company
under Section 149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under
Section 149(6) of the Act.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, and the Rules thereunder pertaining
to Corporate Social Respensibility were applicable to the Company far the period ended March
31, 2024. The Companies where amount to be spent under CSR does not exceed Rs 50 lakhs,
the requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be
applicable and the functions of such a Commitiee provided under this section shall, in such
cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on July 10, 2023 have approved to contribute to
the “"Prime Minister's National Relief Fund” or “PM CARES" Fund set up by the Central
Government of India. Accordingly, your company has made a donation of Rs. 16,51,000/-
(Rupees Sixteen Lakh Fifty-One Thousand Only) towards Prime Minister’'s National Relief Fund
on February 29, 2024 vide receipt No. 260/2024 and Rs. 6,03,000/- (Rupees Six Lakh Three
Thousand Only) towards Prime Minister's National Relief Fund on March 30, 2024 vide receipt
No. 681/2024. CSR obligation of the company for the financial year 2023-24 has been
discharged by the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The company has not given any leans or guarantees to any persons and not made any
investments in securities within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS

All contractsfarrangements/transaction entered by the Company during the financial year with
related party were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Particulars of
contracts or arrangements with related party referred to in sub-section (1} of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form
AOC-2 are annexed herewith as *Annexure II”. Your Directors draw attention of the members
to the Notes to accounts of the financial statement which sets out related party disclosure.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Information pursuant fo Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo.
A. Conservation of Energy
(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
The operations of your Company are not energy intensive. However, adequate measures
have been initiated to reduce energy consumption.
(i) The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy; The operations of
your Company are not energy intensive.
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments - Nil
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19.

20.

21.
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B. Technology absorption
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption - None
(i) The benefits derlved like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution - Not Applicable
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)
a) the details of technology imported - None
b} the year of import - Not Applicable
c) whether the technology been fully absorbed - Not Applicable
d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption - Not applicable has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; and
(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development - Nil

C. Following are the foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year:

Particulars Amount (in Lakh)
Expenditure in foreign currency NA 354.94
Earnings in foreign currency Cloud based IT services 659.93

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee in the Company covered under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks
to the Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The provisions relating to formal annual performance evaluation of the Board, its commitiee and
individual directors are not applicable to the company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Your Company has Internal Control system to ensure an effective internal control environment
that provides assurance on the efficiency of conducting business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safe guarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of Accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosures.




23. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013.

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

24. AUDITORS REPORT

Your Company prepares its financial statements in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013. M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants {(Reg No: 105049W)
have carried a statutory audit for the FY 2023-24. Auditors' Report to the shareholders dogs not
contain any qualification in the financial statements for the year under report.

25. AUDITORS

26,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under, Statutory Auditors of the Company are required to be appointed at the Annual General
Meeting.

Accordingly, the company has appointed M/s. Khandeiwal Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai (Firm Registration No.: 105049W) to act as a statutory auditor of the company. As per
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the board appointed M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No.: 105049W), as Statutory Auditors of the
company for a period of five years commencing from the conclusion of 8th AGM (F.Y. 2023-24)
till the conclusion of the 13th AGM to be held for the F.Y. 2027-28,

M/s. Khandelwal Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, has requisite experience and competence
to be appointed as Statuiory Auditors of the company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

There is no fraud reported by the auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

27. INITIATIVES, OPERATIONS AND MAJOR EVENTS DURING THE YEAR:

During the year addition of 30 + clients, including notable names across various industries, has
significantly bolstered CXIQ's market presence. This expansion demonstrates CXIO's capability
to meet the diverse and evelving needs of organizations worldwide with ifs innovative cloud
solutions.

Innovation and Recognition; The year was marked by substantial delivery milestones, such as
large DC migrations to the cloud and the development of cloud security automation solutions
for AWS and Azure. CXiO's recognition in the indusiry was further solidified by prestigious
awards, including the Microsoft AMMP competency and the “Migration Hero” Award from AWS,
reflecting its excellence in cloud services and innovation.
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The Board of Directors wishes to thank the employees of the Company for their exemplary
dedication and valued contribution, as well as their unwavering support, The Directors place on
record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, various Government
Authorities and other business associates for their continued support extended to your
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the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

M@gtj,)_ N\y
Place: Mumbai Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra Mr. Anantfaraman Sreenivasan

Date: April 18, 2024 Chairman and Non-Executive Director
Independent Director DIN: 09262583
DIN: 03168761




REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

ANNEXURE !

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2024
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

CIN

U72300MH2015PTC269328

16/10/2015

Registration Date

Name of the Company

CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PN

Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Company Limited by shares / Indian Non-Government Company

5. | Address of the Registered

office & contact details

OFFICE NO.708,709,710,711 & 712 SEVENTH FLOOR REAL
TECH PARK, PLOT NO.38/2, SECTOR 30A, VASHI, NAVI

MUMBAI THANE MH 400703 IN

6. | Whether listed company

NO

7.1 Name, Address & contact

details of the Regqistrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

NA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities confributing 10 %
or more of the total furnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company
products / services Productfservice
1 Data storage services 099831592 100%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sl. No.| Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable Section
Address of the Subsidiary shares
Company [Associate held
1 NSEIT LIMITED U72200MH1999PL.C122456 Holding 100% Section 2(48) of the
Companies Act,
2013
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of { No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders the year[As on March 31, 2023] year[As on March 31, 2024] Change
Demat Physi | Total % of | Demat Physic { Total % of | during
cal Total al Total the year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ | 23437 0 23437 7.5% 0 0 0 0 {(7.5%)
HUF
b) Ceniral Govt | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -




Category of | No. of Shares held at the-_bzaginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders the year[As on March 31, 2023] year[As on March 31, 2024] Change
Demat Physi | Total % of | Demat Physic | Total % of | during
cal Total al Total the year
Shares Shares
c) State Govt(s) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) Bodies Corp. | 289063 | 0 289063 | 92.5% 312500 0 312500 [ 100% | 7.5%
e} Banks / F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub-total (A} (1) | 312500 |0 312500 | 100% 312500 0 312500 | 100% |-
{2) Foreign
a) NRIs- | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Individuals
b) other | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
individuals
¢} Bodies Corp. | 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) Banks / Fl 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub-total (A) (2} | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] -
Total 312500 (0 312500 | 100% 312500 0 312500 | 100% |-
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A)1)+
(A)}2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
c)Central Govt | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) State Govi(s) | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
e) Venture | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Capital Funds
f) nsurance | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Companies
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
h) Foreign | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Venture Capital
Funds
i) Others | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
(specify)
Sub-total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
(BX1):-
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 -
i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
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¥ Sl

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the b-é;:::i;ning of |

the year[As on March 31, 2023]

Nop. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on March 31, 2024]

Demat

Physi
cal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Sub-totai
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)X2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

312500

312500

100%

312500

312500

100%




(i) Shareholding of Promoter-

S | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | %
N | Name year [As on March 31, 2023] [As on March 31, 2024] change
No. of | % of | % of | No. of | % of | % of | in
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares sharehol
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged /| ding
of the { encumbere of the | encumbere | during
compan {d tfo total compan | d to total | the year
y shares y shares
1 | VISHAL 7,813 2.5% 0 0 0 0 {2.5%)
CHANDANE
2 | ANSHU 7,812 2.5% 0 0 0 0 (2.5%)
KANKANE
3 | SMITA RANE 7.812 2.5% 0 0 0 0 (2.5%)
4 | NSEIT LTD, 2,89,063 92.5% 0 312500 100% 0 7.50%
TOTAL 3,12,500 100% 0 3,12,500 100% 0 0
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Name Shareholding Date Increase | Reason Cumulative
Sr. /decreas Shareholding during the
No e in year
sharehaol
ding
No. of shares at | % of No.  of | % of total
the  beginning | total shares shares of
(March 31, | shares the
2023)/ end of | of the company
the year (March | comp
31, 2024) any
1 VISHAL 7813/ 0% Aug 22,
CHANDANE 0 2023 7813 Sale 7813 2.5%
0,
. QESEENE 3812" 0% 25’;’3 221 7812 Sale 7812 2.5%
3 | SMITARANE | 7812/ 0% Aug 22, 7812 Sale 7812 0 5%
0 2023
5 | NSEITLTD. 289063/ 92.5 Aug 22, | 23437 Purchas
312500 2023 e 312500 100%




{(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the Year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares | shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1 NSEIT with Tina Safamma Mathew
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
2 NSEIT with Vaibhav Vijay Kulkarni
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
eic):
3 NSEIT with Jayesh Ramaya Devadiga
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Date wise |Increase /[ Decrease in | Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
Shargholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
4 NSEIT with Kaustubh Vishwas Laturkar
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Date wise |Increase / Decrease in | Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / fransfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
5 NSEIT with Manjeri Narayanan Hariharan
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /[decrease (e.q.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
6 NSEIT with Mr. Anantharaman

At the beginning of the year

0 0 1 0.0003%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for Increase /decrease (e.qg.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel veginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares | shares of the shares shares of
company the
company
i Mr. Mutanjay Mahapatra
At the beginning of the year 0 0% 0 0%
Changes during the year Nil
At the end of the year 0 0% It | 0%
2. Mr. Shanker Annaswamy
At the beginning of the year 0 0% 0 0%
Changes during the year Nil
At the end of the year 0 0% 0 | 0%
3. Mr. Anantharaman
At the beginning of the year 0 0 1 0.0003%
Changes during the year Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
At the end of the year 0 | 0% [ 1 | 0.0003%
Note: Second holder with NSEIT Limited (Holding Company)
4, Mr. Manjeri Narayanan Hariharan (Non-
executive Director till September 30, 2023)
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL 1 0.0003%
Changes during the year Increase due to Transfer on 10/07/2023
At the end of the year 0 [ 0% | 1 | 0.0003%
Note: Second holder with NSEIT Limited (Holding Company)
5. Mr. Vishal Chandane (KMF)
At the beginning of the year 7813 2.5% 7813 2.5%
Changes during the year Sale of 7813 Eq. Shares (August 22, 2023)
At the end of the year 0 0% | 0 | 0%
2 Mr. Neelesh Kankane
(WTD till September 30, 2023 and
KMP from October 01, 2023 to March 31,
2024)
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NA
At the end of the year NIL | NIL NIL NIL
3. Mr. Nilesh Rane (KMP till March 31, 2024)
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NA
At the end of the year NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL




V. INDEBETEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due

for payment. {In Rs.)
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii} Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iify Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness during the 0 0 0 0
financial year
Addition 0 0 0 0
Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the 0 0 0 0
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i-+ii-+iii) 0 0 0 0
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole | Name of | Name of | Total
S Time Director Director Mr. | Director Amount
N Mr. Neelesh | Anantharaman Mr. M. N
Kankane (till | Sreenivasan Hariharan (till
September 30, September
2023) 30, 2023)
1 | Gross salary
() ©Salary as per provisions 20.49 Nil Nil 20.49
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites uls 17(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Nil Nil Nil Nil
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option Nil Ni Nil Nil
3 | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 | Commission - as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bonus - others, specify
5 | Others - Internet Exp. Food Coupon Nil Nil Nil Nil
Charges and
Total (A) 2049 Nil Nil 20.49
Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil Nil




B. Remuneration to other directors

(Rs. In Lakh)

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
1(i) Independent Directors Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra | -
Fee for attending board/committee meetings - 5.00
Commissicn - &
Others, please specify - o
Total (1) - 5.00
(if) Independent Directors Mr. Shanker Annaswamy -
Fee for attending board/committee meetings - 5.00
Commission - 2
Others, please specify - -
Total (2) - 5.00
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (3) Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2+3) Nil 10.00
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil 10.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil NA

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD (Rs. In Lakhs)

SN | Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Vishal Mr. Nilesh | Mr. Neelesh CS | Total
Chandane Rane Kankane (from
30.09.2023 to
31.03.2024)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions | 64.15 43,63 30.83 N.A. | 223.12
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) | Nil Nil Nil N.A. | NA.
Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under | Nil Nil Nil N.A. | N.A.
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil N.A. | N.A.
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil N.A. | N.A.
4 Commission - as % of profit Nil Nil Nil N.A. | NA,
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. | NA.
Total 64.15 43.63 30.83 N.A. | 223.12




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Descripti
on

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT/
COURT]}

Appeal
made,

if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

NIL

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICE

RS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place: Mum

bai

Date: April 18, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board
CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

W

MNRepl

Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra
Chairman and
Independent Director
DIN: 03168761

Mr. Anantharaman Sreenivasan

Non-Executive Director
DIN: 09262583




ANNKEXURE H

The Board Meeting for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, was held on 14/04/2023, 10/07/2023,
10/10/2023, 11/01/2024, 29/02/2024 and 22/03/2022,

The details of attendance of each director at the Board Meetings are as given below:

Name of the Director No of Meetings attended
As Director As KMP

Mr. Neelesh Kankane 02 3

Mr. M N Hariharan 02 NA

Mr. Anantharaman Sreenivasan 06 NA

Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra 05 NA

Mr. Shanker Annaswamy 05 NA

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board
CXI0 TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

AN &FJL- QQ\SW
Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra Mr. Anantharaman Sreenivasan
Chairman and Non-Executive Director
Independent Director DIN: 09262583
DIN: 03168761




ANNEXURE Il

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
FORM AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

a)

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

Name of the related party and nature of relationship: Nil

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Nil

Duration of the contracts / arrangementsftransactions: Nil

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Nil
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Nil

Date of approval by the Board: Nil

Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188: Nil

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of the related party and nature of relationship —

Sr. | Related Party Nature of Relationship

No.

1 National Stock Exchange of India Limited Ultimate Holding Company

2 NSE Investments Limited Holding of Holding company

3 NSE IT Limited Holding Company

4 NSEIT (US) Inc. Fellow Subsidiaries

5 Aujas Cybersecurity Limited Fellow Subsidiaries

6 NSE Clearing Ltd. Other Group Companies

7 NSE IFSC Ltd. Other Group Companies

8 National Securities Depository Ltd. Other Group Companies

9 NSDL Database Management Ltd. Other Group Companies

10 | NSDL e-Governance Infrastructure Ltd. Other Group Companies

11 Power Exchange India Ltd. Other Group Companies

12 | NSE Data & Analytics Ltd. Other Group Companies

13 | NSE Infotech Services Lid. Other Group Companies

14 | NSE Indices Lid. Other Group Companies

158 | NSE Academy Ltd. Other Group Companies

16 | N8E IFSC Clearing Corporation Limited Other Group Companies

17 National Stock Exchange Investor Protection | Other Group Companies
Fund Trust

18 | NSE Foundation Other Group Companies

19 Neelesh Kankane Director (upto 30 Sept 2023)

20 | Vishal Chandane KMP

21 Nilesh Rane KMP




b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions —

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transactions Amount
(in Lakhs)
1 NSEIT Ltd Hosting Charges (#) 1162.56

Interest received on delayed payments
Professional Fees — Deputation Charge (#) 31.19

2 Power Exchange India Ltd Hosting Charges (#) 17.89

3 National Stock Exchange of | Trade Fee 164.96
India Limited

4 Aujas Cybersecurity Limited | Hosting Charges (#) 83.64

5 Neelesh Kankane Directors Remuneration and Salary as KMP 51.32

with expenses

8 Nilesh Rane KMP Salary and expenses 43.63
7 Vishal Chandane KMP Salary and expenses 64.15
8 Mr,infr_l_;tyunjgy Mahapatra Sitting Fees 4.00
9 Mr. Shanker Annaswamy Sitting Fees 4.00

(#) - Excluding GST
(*) - Net of TDS

¢) Duration of the contractsfarrangements/transactions — Financial Year 2023-24
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, :
- Director's remuneration and KMP salary on a monthly basis
- Holding company and Group company transactions are regular business transactions
e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, ~25/01/2023 and 10/10/2023
f)  Amount paid as advances, - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board
CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

AES f\?”@* Q\XM
Place: Mumbali Mr. Mrutyunjay Mahapatra Mr. Anantharaman Sreenivasan
Date: April 18, 2024 Chairman and Non-Executive Director

Independent Director DIN: 09262583
DIN: 03168761
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of CX10 technologies Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CXIO Technologies
Private Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Loss),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the loss and total
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.




KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO. CONTINUATION SHEET

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

-2

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged

with governance and describe actions applicable in the applicable laws and
regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(3) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

fro terial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ LEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably he
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure ‘A’, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements com ply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect (o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer 10 our separate Report in Annexure ‘B’. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197( 16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
ol the Act.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
March 31, 2024 on its financial position in its financial statements —
Refer Note 30 to the financial statements.

il. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refor
Note 39 to the financial statements.

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Interm ediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.
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v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the
year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number:105049W

b s
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(BHUPENDRA KARKHANIS)
PARTNER

Membership Number: 108336
UDIN: 24108336BKCIEL 8028

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 18, 2024
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors® Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of CXIO Technologies Private
Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by
the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we state that;

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets:

(a) (A)The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation, of Property, Plant and
Equipment and relevant details.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The Company has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment in
accordance with a program of verification which in our opinion provides for
physical verification of all Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable
intervals. We have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not
have any immovable property and accordingly the provisions of Clause
3(i)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,

%{}LJ&’&‘ \ 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(3
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(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.
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ii. (a) The Company is in the business of rendering services, and consequently, does
not hold any inventory. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate,
at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year, the company has not
macde investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not
applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

v. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the
extent notified. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
order is not applicable to the Company.

vii (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular
in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, goods and service lax
(GST), duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.



KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO. CONTINUATION SHEE'T
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

I

According to the records of the Company. there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
service-tax, GST, duty of custom. duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other statutory dues in arrears as at March 31. 2024 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues in
respect of sales tax, value added tax, income tax, goods and services lax, duty
of customs, wealth tax, duty of excise and service tax including cess which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (&) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the Company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used
for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and
accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and
accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable
Y T] to the Company.
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X. (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or parily or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

xi. (a) We hereby confirm that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year,

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto
the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

Xil. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xiil. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with
the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

xiv.(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.
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xv. In our opinion during the year. the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion. the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly. the provisions of Clause
3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) As per information and explanation given to us and in our opinion, there is no
core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit. The company has not incurred cash losses in the imm ediately preceding
financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year,

Xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

xX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing

— projects requiring a transfer to a fund specified in schedule VII to the
@”@%\ Companies Act in compliance with second provisio to sub-section (5) of

™

-{;%?‘“\ *\t section 135 of the Act. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the
| )&/ Order is not applicable for the year.
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(b) According to the information and explanation given Lo us, there are no unspent
amounts towards under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act,
pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number:105049W

"Nl
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(BHUPENDRA KARKHANIS)
PARTNER

Membership Number: 108336
UDIN: 24108336BKCIEL8028

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 18, 2024
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of CXIO Technologies Private
Limited of even date)

Report on ihe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CXIO
Technologies Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

& »._qf“\ audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
g pﬁ( q‘cnnimlh over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
= 5 ™ 35 ﬁontrols operated effectively in all material respects.
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4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

- procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

(BHUPENDRA KARKHANIS)
PARTNER

Membership Number: 108336
UDIN: 24108336BKCIEL8028

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 18, 2024



CXI0 Technoligies Private Limited
Ralanee Sheet as at 31 March, 2024

{Curreney © Intdisn Rupess m Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
ARSETS
| Non-Current assees
& Property, Plant and Equipment 21 3534 3338
b Bightof use anseis 22 29558 281 06
¢ [Oiher Intungblc assets a3 2728 Xie 09
d  Fmancial assets
i Cichesr Ginoncind pssets 3 LhEE a4 00
£ Income Tax Assets (net) 1% 40 44 e 54
o Beferred Tax Asséls (net) 19 EH T 38,11
¢ Oilier noncurrent nasels + 130.27 381K
Total Non-current asscts 1,456.47 851733
2 Current assels
a  Financial Assds
I Trade receivable 5 3,544 88 150005
1t Cazh nnd Cosh equivalents t 22410 | 43775
I Bank bolmices guher than gyve T | BRI 52 TO7 A5
v Onler Financial assets 1 760 96 A
b Oher cumrent nssers 9 14 54 37128
Tivtal Current assets B985 64 T.MI1.05
TOTAL ASSETS 1,400,102 HONH.48
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A} EQUITY
A Equity Share cupital 10 s 31.2%
b Other Equity 11 A, NGB 40 306300
Tl Faguity L739,65 309625
(B} LIARILITIES
1 Mon-current hiabilities
B Financel Liailities
I Leose liahilitiog a e e 64 298 |0
b Brovisions I3 E7-700 3218
¢ Oiher linbilitics 14 219.74 3854
Futal Son-carren| Hahbilithes S4i1,79 2949.43
2 Current liabilities
& Financial Linbilithes
1 Leuye labilites |5 10,20 s
" Trade Pavables 16
- Totul Custanding dugs of micro enterprises and small enteronses 95 6% 14004
- Fotal Quistanding dues of ceeditars other than micro
enterprises and-small ememrises 3UE9 KT 34683 52
Provvisioms 7 1411 55 314
¢ Income Tax Labiities (onel) k] HESE M3
d  Unther habidfiies 18 TUT 81 900,32
Total Curvent liabilifies 108,67 462230
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1o41012 B18.35
Summary af signilivant aceoumting policics
As per our neport ef even date attached For and on behall of

For kKhandetwal Jain & Co.
Chuttesed Acesimipnts
{Reg No - 103043W)

P
- = =

CXIOQ TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UP2I0UMHIOTSPTC 2603238

ARt

Bhupendea Karkhanis Mrutyunjay Mahapalra Anunibaramun Sreenivisan
Partner Cheremgm [ tor
Mermbershin No, 108336 2IN Mo 03168761 LN Mo 09262543

LIENM: 24 HIS336BRCIELS028

Place  BMumibm
Deag : 18 April, 2024




CXI0 Technologies Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss Tor the year ended 31 March, 2024

(Currency - Indiin Bupies in Lakhs)
Particulars

Income

Ravinoe (Tom operaiions
Other income

Total Income

Expenses

Employes benelits expense

Techmmeal und sub-contrict charges
Fance Uost

Diepreciation and amortisation expenss
{nher expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax

Less: Income Tax expende
- Current Lux
- Bhort / (excess) Tax for corlior vears
- Deferred tax

Total tux expenses

Profit after thx (A)

Ohher Comprehensive Income (O071)
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or luss

- Fquity Instrinments through Ciher Comprehensive Income
- Remessurements of posi-cmplovment henefit obligations

Noles 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
20 24,323,149 17048 5
21 152.5% 7313

24 475.77 1712263
22 247863 1.5%3.30
23 18.845.03 12 Bil7.66
24 3072 20.51
25 20035 6l 19
24 A0 B3 358,22
22,243.56 14.929.87
123211 2,192,746
19 fld 30 577.02
5.51 -

19 {5 87) (16453
374.14 260.53
1,655.07 1,632.23

(1980} (12.25)

Licome tux relating to items that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss

- Lquity Tnstruments through Other Comprehensive Income
- Remeasurerents of post-emplovment benefit obligations

Tems that will be reclussified o profit or loss

- Dbt Instruments through Other Compreliensive Income

- (thers - Four valuntion of Mutusl Funds

Enceme Lax reluting o items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

= Dbt Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

= (Mthers - Fair viluation of Mutual Funds
Total Qther Comprehensive Income, net of 1ax (B)

Total Comprehensive Income (A+B)

Earnings per equity share ( FV Rs 10 each)
= DBasic{ Bs. )
- Diluted { Rs. )

A per vurreport of even date attached
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartercd Accounianis

{Rep No lu:iﬂ-l:ﬁqqh :

e -ux-\“‘-"
&

Mhupendra Karkhanis
PDJ'"EE‘J’

Membership No. 108336
LN 241083368 KCITLA02R

Placie - Mumihai
Duate - I8 April, 2024

493 308
{14.67) (9.17)
164340 1,623.06
27 330,58 52231
7 330,58 52231

For and on behall of
CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-UTZZ00MIZOLSPTEZ69328

Mrutvunjay Mahapatea Anuntharaman Srcenlvasan
{ “hefrmian Director
DM No 3 168761 N No 09202583




CX10 Technologies Privade Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2024

{Currency | Indinn Ripees in Lakhs)

31 Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Al

LY}

)

CASHFLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES o
FROFIT BEFORE TAX
Adi Adjustments for :

- Bepreciation and amortisation expenge

= Bad Debts written off

= Provisian for Doubtlul Debis

- Interest on lease obiligation

- Interest income on Bank deposits

- Interest income om Uithers

- Imterest on Inoome tnx refimd

- Giin on disposel of property,plant and equipment

= Ltabilitses no longer reiuireed written back

- Sundry Halance W/ Back

- GST expense out

- Remensaremants of post-emplayment benefit obligations

Operating profit before warking capital changes

Chaoge in Operating Assets and Linhilities
- Trode Receivabli and Tnhilled Recetvable net of Unearmed Liabibity
- Tradle Paynhle
Provisions
« Diver Fioanceal assils
= Quher Assels
- Diher Lighilithes
CASH GENERATED / (USED) FROM OPERATIONS
=Income Taxes paid [Net of Kefunds)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES - Total (A)

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Payment lir Properis Plant, Equipment
= Sale Proceed from Propery Plant, Equiprment
Lhanges m Fixed Beposit with Banks
- Interest received

NET CASH FROM (USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES - Total {B)

CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Repuyment of lease liabality

NET CASH FROM (USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES - Total (0}

CASH ANIY CASH EQUIVALENTS : OPENING BALANCE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS : CLOSING BALANCE

- Add: Unsealised evchanpe {gainNloss on cash and cash cquivalents
NET INCREASE [ {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the followma
{a) Cash on hand
= ih} Balances with Banky in Cument Accouits
- () Balancts with hanks in Fixed Deposits
Ralwnee a3 per statement of cash Nows

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A= RO

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS PER BALANCE SHEET

232N 2.192.76
200335 | i 19
16142 1,87
(19 %8) 53,08

2603 |9 03
(51 &8) 45,71
E (L840
t11.36) (12 58)
- RLY
(416} (A7)
{51.44) {23}
|0l :
{19.60) {12255
242168 24980
(120437 (3,091 283
S8 48 26938
21197 | B4
(2I591) (120 710
(235.33) (256,12
FL 6l 9
143094 183040
{1.027.35) (56191
40358 1.268.50
(125 3%) (23T 0y
053 0,25
IBEA BT (8429
8323 5909

16,72} (262.56)
{9048y (SE23Y
(90,49} i5R.23)

[GURE AT 947.41

| AT TS 4E0.35
B24.10 143775
N24.10 1.427.78

163,63 947,40

(151 027
613,05 [A27 48
20000
Rid 10 1 427.75

Nnies :

| The ohove Cash Flow Stateinent his heen prepaned under the “Indinact Mothod” as 51 ot in the nd AS-7 on Statement of

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying holes

As per our repaort of even dafe atisnched
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Charered Accountante
(Rep No - 105049W% “

‘i,\l.xL‘" =

RBhupemilen Kurkhanis
Puortuer

Membership Mo 108335
LIDIN: 241 08236BKCIELEO2E

Plaee - Mumbai
Date 18 April, 2024

For and an behall of
CXI0 TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-LT2300M 20 SPTC 269328

Mrutvunjay Mahapatra
Clrarriran
DIN Na 031687461

2 Previdus years figues hive been regrouped, resrminged and reclossified wherever necessury 1o conliem to the cument yesr

Anantharsman Sreenivasan

Divectar

DIN Mo (09262583




EXID TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes i Eguity ws al 31 March, 2024

{Carrency : Indian Rupees i Lakhs)

Y]

()

Equity Share Capital
Purticulars 31 Mar 2024 31 March 2023
Balance al the beginning of the year 3125 3125
Clhanges i Eguity Shane Capitol due 1o prior period errors - .
Restated balance i the beginning of the year 3125 31,15
Chonges in equity share eapital during the vesr . <
Halanee at the end of the year {Refer Note 10) 31.25 3128
Oiher Baguity
Farticulars Remined Edrnings | Scecurities Premiom Tutal

Balance as at 31 Murch, 2022 1,198,.19 24375 144194
Changes m accounting policy ar prior period error = £ -
Restuted Balanee as st 31 March, 2022 1.198.19 243,75 144194
Total Comprehensive Income
=Profin for the year | #3273 = 163223

o x {9171 (9,171
-Remensurement of detined benefit plan {net of mx) .
Balanee as al 31 Murch, 2023 2ALL25 24378 3.065.00
Changes m accouniing policy of prior peniod e - 2 -
Restuted balunce as at 31 March, 2023 LAZLIS 243.78 306500
«Prafit far the vear 1.658.07 . 1.658.07
=Remeasurement of detimed benelit plan (uet of (ox) (AT 2 {1467
Ralance as al 31 March, 2024 464,65 143.75 4. 708.40

This is the statement of changes in equity refersd woin onr repant of even date

A3 per our report of even date alisched For and on behalf of

For Khandelwal Jain & Co, = CXIO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Choarered Accountanis ” :,1. Al _J"q;. CIN-LT2300MH201 SPTC269328

{Reg No . 1050404W) 4 :

’ iﬂ\"
. ;-,,. UMBA! ¢ M
Hiumm!u Kurkhinis \“'—"‘\ N / I 4 5 E ?‘ \*
Pariner ‘-‘-I'F n.“ Meutyunjuy Nihaplitra Amantharaman Sreenivasan
Membership No. 108336 “;"' Chairmomt Dereetor
LIDIN 24108336BRCIELRO2E DIN No.03 LhR761 THIN Mo 09262583

Place | Mumbai
Datte 18 April, 2024




CXIDTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Sotes Forming part of Finaneinl Statements

Nole
1

i)

h)

iy

Sumniiry of significant accounting policies ©

Company (hverview

The CXIC) Technologies Private Limited - CIN UT2300MH201SPTC269328 ("the Company”') is. & Step-down Subsidiary of the NSEIT Limited, which 1s &
glohal technology firm with a focus on the finanesal services industry. The Compary 15 private company bmited by shares and demiciled i Indin. The company 15
primararily engaged in the businesss of providing mult cloud managed services.

The Finaneial Stvtements sre approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18 April, 2024

Basis of preparation of Financial Stalcmenis

Phese fmancial statements have been propared in aceordance with the historical cost basis, except for coriain financial instruments and Ficed assets which are
menscred at falr valoe, and are drawn up m accordance with the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 and Indian Accouniing Standards ('Ind AS™) notified
ander Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003 (ihe Act) [Compamies (Indion Aceonnting Sndords) Rules, 301 F), Companies ( Indian Azeounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisiong of the Act.

1 Histoncal cost convention

The financial statements have beéen prepared on o historical cost basis, except for the following

* coriain finanetal (nstruments that 5 measured o faie value, and

+ defined benetit plans - plan assets measuned ot far value

Fair value 15 the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 10 transfer a hability in an arderly transaction betwesn market participants al the mensurenent
date, regeedless of whether that price 1s direstly observable or esumated using another valuation wechnique. Tnestimating the fair value of an asset or o liability,
the Company tnkes into sceount the charaeteristies of the asset or liability which market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liahility at
the measurement date

In wddition, for foaneial reporting purposes, e value messarements e cateporised into Level |, 2 or 3 hased on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
mensurements are chservable und the sipnificance of the inpuls to the far value mensurement in s entirety, which ane desenbed as follows

Level | inputs are quinted prices (unadjosted) in active markets Tor jdentical assets or Hahilities that the entity cun access at the messurement date,

Level 2 imputs arc inputs, dther than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are ohseryable for the nsset on labiling, @itier dicectly or indingctly, tiod

Level 3 inpuis are unobservable inputs Tor the asser or lahility

Use of estimates

The preperation of the financial stawments in conformity with Ind AS requires management o moke estimates; judgments and assumptions These estimancs;
judgments and ossumptions offect the application of sceounting policies and the reported amounts of asscis and labihitics, the disclosures of conungent asscis and
Habilities a1 the date of the finaneial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses duning the perind.  Although these estimate are based on
management s hest knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainity nbout the assumption and estimaies could result in the pulcume requiring naterial
adjustmient ta the earmving amount of aeset and [izbilities

Investments and other financial assets
(1) Classification
The Company classiiies its finaneial assets i the followmng messurement cotepprios:

thevse: 10 he mensured subsequently st fwr value Ceither through other comprehensive income, or through profit or Toss], wnd
those measured at amortised cost

The eclussilicanon depends on the entity’s business model for managing the linancml assets and the contractunl terms of the sh Nows

For-assets measured at fair valoe, gains and |osses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensivie income For investments in debt insruments,
this will dopend on the business model in which the investment is hefd. For imvestments i eguity imstroments, this will depend on whether the Compuny hits made
an wrevoeable clection ot the ome of initial recegnition 10 aecount for the equity myestment a4 Fair value through other comprehensive ingeme. The Company
reclessities debt investments when and only when its business model for munagzing those assets chunges




(i} Measurement

At initial recognition, the Compuny measures o Tinanclal ngsel o its T valve plus,. in the case of o Nnaneinl ssset no wt Tar value through protit or loss,
iransiction costs that are directly attributable to 1he sequisition of the financinl asset. Teansaction eosts of financial assets carricd m fair velue through prefit or
loss ure expensed 0 profit or loss

Dbt instruments -

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments dopends on the Company’s husiness midel for maraging the asses and the cash Mow characteristios of the asset
There are throe messorement cetegories into which the Company classifies ils debt struments

Amortised cost Assets that are held for eollection of contractual cash flows where those cish flows represent splely payments of principal snd interest are
measured at amortised cost A pain or 1685 on 4 debt investment that is subsequeitly measured at amortised cost and (s not part of 4 hedging relationship 15
recopnised fn prafit or loss when the asset i derccognised or impared. Ivterest mgome from these Mmpneinl assets §s mehaded i Arance ineome using the
elfective interest rate method.

Fair vnlue through other eomprebensive income (FVOCT): Assots thi are held for enlfection of commetnnl cash Oows and for selling the Dnaneal assets,
where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, arc measured at FVOCT Movements in the carrying amoant are taken throuph
01, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which ore resognised in profit and lass
When the financial msset 1s derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in Other Comphrensive Income (OUC1) 15 reclassificd from equily to
profit o loss and recognised in net gain on sale of financial pssets measured st FYOCT under other income. Tnterest incomie from these Tmancial assels s meluded
in gther income usiig the efféctive interest rite method.

Fair value through profit or lass: Assets that do not meel the eriteria tor smortised east or FVOUT are measured at fair value throigh profit or loss, A gain
or loss on o debl investiment thal is subsequently measured ot fair value through prodil or loss is recogmised i prifit or 1055 oid presented pet m the statement of
profit and loss m Net fair volue gain / (logs) on fivancial assets mandatorily measured al FVPL under other mcomie in the period in which il orises Inesest
moome (rom thest Rinuncial nssets 15 included in other income.

Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiory, associates and jeint venture) -

The Company subsequently measurcs 2l equity investments at falr value Where the Company®s management has clected 1o present far value gains and losses on
equity investments in other comprehensive income, there i no subsegquent reclassification af fair value going and losses o profin or loss, Dividends from such
imvestments eontinee 1o be recognised in profit or loss ag sther income when the Company's right to rocaive payimants is established

Changes in the fuir value of Tinuncial assets at Guir valee through profit o ss sre recognised in othesr gamnd (losses) in e statement of profi and loss, Tmpuiement
lossses (ond reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured ot FVOCH ore not reported seportely from other ehanges i fmr value

Equity Tnvestments (in subsidinries, associates and joint venture)

Investments in subsidiories, associites and jomt venture are carried ol cost less aceumulided 1mparment losses, 17 any. Where an indicalion of i paiment exists,
the carrying nmount of the investiment is assessed and written down immediately 1o its reeoverable smount. The aceoanting policy an impairment of non-finaneial
ausels 15 diselosed m Note (m) below On disposal of investments in subsidianes, essocintes and yoint venture, the defference beoween net disposul proveeds and
the carrying amounts-are recognized in thestatement of profit and loss

Acquisition-related costs are costs the acquirer incurs 1o effect a business combination, Thase costs include finder's fees. advisary. legal, sccounting, valuation
anel ather professingl or consalting fees, penesul administrative epste, rcluding the costs of maintaming an internal acquisitions department. The eampany
docounts for suguisilion-reloted costs as expenses in the peniods in which the costs ane incurred and the services are received.

fiii) Impuirment of Minancial sssety ;-

The Company ussesses on s frward looking basis the expected credin losses assocuned with ity ascets carried a1 amartised eost and FVOCT debe instruments, The
mmparment methodoldigy applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

For wade recesvables only. the Company upplics the simplificd npproach permitted by Ind AS 109, which requires expected lifetinee losscs 1o be recogniacd From
it respprition of the reeeivables




€

@

De-recognition of Ninancial assets ;-

A financial ssset i de-recognisad only when

The Company has transierred the rights to recerve cash flows from the fmancial assel or

retans the contractual rights to reecive the cash flows of the finoncial assel, bol assumes a contractudl obligation to pay the cash flows o otte or mare
recipienty

Whers the Company has transkerred un nsset_ it évalutes whether il has trumsFerred substantially all risks and rewards of ewnership of the financial gsset. In such
caves, the financial asset 15 de-recognised, Where the Company hes not transferred suhstantinlly all risks and rewnrds of ownership of the linancil assel, the
financin! pssst i not de-recognised.

Where the Company has nieither mansTerred a financial ssset nor retans substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financinl asset, the financal assel

15 desrecognised if the Company has net retined control af the financial asset Where the Company remins control of the financial assel, the assel s continued Lo
be recognised 1o the extent of contimng wvolvement m the fimncial assel

(iv) Income recognition

Interest income :-

Interest income from debt instruments iy recognised using the effective interest rute method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future eash recenpts through the expected life off the financial assets to the gross cerrying amoant of 2 finangial asset. When calculating the effoclive micrest rate,
the Company estimotes the expected cash Mows by considering all the ontractual terma of the finanzal irstoament but doss not consider the expected erodit
losses.

Dividends -

Dividends are recogrosed an profif und loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it s probable that the economic benefits associaled with the
dividend will Dow to the Company, and the smount of the dividend can be reliably measured

Fimancial liabilities
(i) Classification as debit or equity

Finaneial liabilities and equity mstruments issued by the Company are classified secording 1o the subsiance of the contractunl arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financinl linbility and an equity instrument

(i) Imitial recognition and measurement

Frogniial Habilies are recogaised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Finaneial linbilities are imifinlly. mensired
at the amortised cost unless & mitial recognition, they are classified as far value through profit and loss

(i) Subsequent measurement
Financil Liabilities are subsaquently meesured at amortised cout psing the affective interest rate method. Financial labilitles carnied at fir vadue through profi or
s are mensured ut fasr value with all changes in Eair value recognised in the statemént of profit and loss,

{iv) Derecognition
A inancial biability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Transaction costs

Trunsaction costs are “lneremental costs that are directly attributeble to thescquisition, 1ssue or disposal of @ financial psset or financial liability, An ingrementa]
oost 5 one that would not have bheen incurred i’ the entity had not acquired, ssued or dispossd of the finaneial instrument Transaction eosts inalude fees and
commission paid o agents, advisers, hrokers and dealers, levies by resulatory apencies and cecurity exchanges, and transfer aves and duties Under effective
imterest method, Company amorises tmnsaction costs over the expected Tife of the financial instroment

Derivatives

Denivatives are mitially recognised at fair value on the date 2 derivative contmet is entered inte and are subsequently re-measured 1o therr fair value at the end of
ieh reporting period.
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Lieuses
Effective April 1, 2009, the Compaity has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases™ and applicd to dll fease contracts exsstg on Apeil 1, 2019 using the simplified
approach

As 2 lesses

The Company's lease asset elasses primarily congigt of leases for land and huildings. The Company asseszes whether a sontract containg o lease, at inception of
the contract. Ind AN 116 defines a lease as o contract, or a part of & contrmct, that convey s the right of usean assel (the unileriying assét) for o period of me in
exchonge of consideration. To assess whether as contract comveys the right 1o contral the uge of an identified asset, the Company  asseases whetker (1) the
contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Compuany has substantially all of the economic henefits from use of the asset through the period of the
lease and (1i1) the Company has the right to dircet the use of the asset,

Al the date of commencemnent of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of~use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arranpemenis in which it
1% 1 Jessee, exvept for leases with o term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and low vaive leases For these shoo-term and [ow velue feases, the
Company recognizes the lease puyments as an operating expenses on a straught line basis over the term of the lease

The vight-ol-use misels are tutmlly recognizod al cost, which comprises the mitiel emount of the lese labi ity adjusted for omy lease payments made at or prior
to the commensement date of the lease plus sny fnitlal direct costs less nny lease incentives They are subsequently measured 8t cosl less sceomulated
dnpru:inmm and impairment losses. Right-of-use axsets are depreciated from the commencement date on struiphl line baxis over the shorler of the lease term and
wattu| lifie of the underlying assets 8

Az o leseor

Lease for which the Convpany is a lessor 15 classified as fmance or operuting lease. Whenever the terms of the lease tnmsler substanually ull the nsks and
rewards of ownership i the lessee, the contract is clnssified as.a finance lease Al other leases ore elassified ns operating leases For operating leases. rental
ineame is recognized on straight ling basis over the tecm of the relevint lease

Revenme Recognition
The eompany is primarily engaged in the businesss of providing muln cloud monagad services

Rewermue (5 resognissd upon tronsfer of contral of promised products or services (o customess n on amotnt that reflects the consideration which the Company
expects o recelve n exchange for thase products or services.

Revemuoe related to fixed price maintenance and suppor servides confracts where the Company i5 standing ready 1o provide services is recogmsed based on time
elapsed mode and revende i straight hined over the period of pedformance

The solutions oftered by the Company may inchsde supply of third-panty equipment or safiware. In Such cases, revenue for supply of such third party products nre
recarded at gross oo net basis depending on whether the Company is acting as the principal or as an agent of the customer. The Company recomnises revenus in
thie pross amount of congiderntion when it 15 acting as a principal snd a net amaunt af zonsideration when it (s aeting as an agem

Revenue 18 measured based on the transaction price. which is the consideration. adjusted for volume diseounts, service level credits, perfonmanee bonuses. price
concessions and incentives, if anv, as specifiad in the contract with the customer. Revenue also exchudes taxes collected from customiers:

The Company disagpregates revenue fom contracts with cusiomer nature of services.
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Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition

Judgement is slso required to determine the transachon price for the contract. The transaction price could be either o fixed amount of customer consideration of
varisble considerstion with slements sueh as volume discounts, service level eredits, price concessions and ipcentives. The transaction price 5 4ls0 adjusted for
the affacts of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component. Any consideration payable o the customer 15 adjusted o the
transaction price, unless it i & payment for a distinet product or service from the customer. The estimuted amunt of variable consideration 18 adjusted in the
transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue récognised will not ocour and 1
reassessed at the end of cuch repurting pericd. The Company allocates the elemients of varmble considertions (o all the performance ebligations of the contrict
unless there i5 observable evidence that thiey pertain to one ar more distinet performance obligations,

The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied ot @ point m time or over 3 period of time. The Company
considers indicanrs such as how customer consumes benefits as services ane rendered or whe controls the asset as it is heing ereated or existence of enfinrceable
right 1o payment for performance to date and altermme use of such priduct or service, wansfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acecptance of
delivery by the customer, ele.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stted t cost of acquisition less sesumuluted depreciationfamortization and fmpairment loss, iF any The cest s nchusive of
freight, installation cost, duties, taxes, borrowing cost and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset w s working conditions for its irtended use bt net of
Input Tax Credits, wherever input credi is clomed

When significant parts of property, plant end equipment are raquired to be repluced in intervals, the Company recopniaes such pars ax soparale Componom of
mets with speeific useful lives and provides depreciation over their useful lite.

Subsequent costs are included |n the asset’s carrving amount o reognised B4 o sepdrale assel 4% appropriate, only when it i probable thut futuie ecosomic
berelils associated with the item will flow to the Compuny and the cost of the item esn be measored relinbly

All other repair and maintenanes costs ere recopnized in Income statement as metrred.

e preciation

Diepreciation on twngible fised bssels s provided on Weitten down valie method as per the wseful [ifie und i the mane prescribed in Schedule 1 1o Companies
Act 2013, Fixed Furniture and fixtures, Fleetrieal installation and Cffice equipment including eivil improvements at lease hold premises are deprevianad over the
lew e perivd.

Th estimated useful Tves, residual values and depréciation method are reviewed ot each vear end, with the effect of amy charges in estimate accounted loron o
prospective basis.

Diepreciation on assets purchased / dispised of7 during the vear i5 provided on pro rata busis with reference o the date of additions / deductions

The galn of loss arising an disposal o retirement of an item of property, plant and syuipment is determined as the difference between the sales procesds and 1w
carrving rmounds of the nsset ond i recogmised i1 profil or lass

Imlangilde assels

(1) Web Davelopment which are recorded al acguisition cost and are amortized dver the txpecied usefil life are capitalised and depreciated aver a period of 3
years o Straight Line Method, (it) Firewal reerded at aquitiosn cost and sre smortsed over 3 year on WEV method

Giains or lnsses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference betwieen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying ameunt of the

asses and are recognised in the stitement of profit er loss when the asset is derceognised Casts sssbciated with maintaining software programs are (ecognised 3s
an expense o2 and when ineumed
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Development costy

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised s an imtangible asset when the Company can detmonstrate!
« The techmeal fesibility of completing the mtangrble asset so that the nsset will be svailabie for use

= s intention to complete and tts ability and imtention o use the asset

- How the usset will genernie furure economie benelin

- The ability to measure relinbly the expenditure during development

- Avilahitity of ndequane, fineneial and other resourees to complete the development and 1o use / sell the intangible asset

- Adegunte techmacal, Rnancd and other resources fo complete the develdpment did to wse or sell the software are uvailable

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the assel is carried al eost less any accumulated amortisation and sccurm ulated
impairment losses, Amortisation of the asset beging when development is complete and the asset 15 available for use 1L is amortised aver the penod of expected
fuiure henefit. Amortisstion exponse is recognised in the statement of prafit and loas unless such expenditure formg part of carrying value of another @sset.

During the period of development, the assel is tested Tor impairment arnually.

The easts which esn be capitalized include the cost of material, direct labour, overhead costs that are dircetly artributable for preparing the asset for {ts intended

Following mutigl recogmtion of the development expenditure as an assetl, the assel 12 carried al cost less any aceumulated amortisaton and accumulated
impeirment losses, Amortisation of the nsset beging when development is complese and the asset 5 avatiable for use. It is amortised aver the periad of expecied
Future benefit. Amortisation expenss is recogrised in the statement of profit end loss unless such expenditure forms pan of camying value of another asset.

Puiring the perrod of development. the asset is tested {or impairment annually,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

Inmangible assets that have an indefinite useful life arc not subject to amartisation and are tested annually for impairment, or mare frsquently if evens or changes
i cireumstances mdicate that they might be impared Other assets are weseed for impatrment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may ol be recoversble, An imparment loss is recogmised for the smount by which the asset's carmying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoveruble smount i the higher of an asset’s foir value less costs of disposal and valug n use Tor the purposes of assessing (mpairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately wentifiable cash mflows which are largely mdependent of the cash imnflows from oUher BSSELs or groups of sssets
{eush-genemting units). Nun-financinl assets thi suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the fmpairment at the cnd of cach reporting poriod

Inventory :
The Inventary is valued ot cost or net realizable vidoe whichever 15 lower

Cash and eash equivalents in (he statement of cash Mows

Cash and Cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held ot call with financial institutions, other shori-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible o known amounts of cash and which are vabiect to an jnsignifican sk of changes in value. These
do not melude bank balances earmarked/restricted for specific purposes

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of wansactions of & nea-edsh nature, any Jefermald or
wcoruais of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item af income or cxpenscs associnted with investing or financing cash flows. The cash Nows
Tom operating, investing dnd lnanging sctivitics of the Company are sepregared.
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Forelgn currency transactions and translation

[Functional and presentition CUITency

ltems meluded in the financial stotements of the Company are measured using the currency af the primury economic envimnment in which the entity opamtes
{“the functional cumreney™), The finsncial stnfements are presented n [ndion coreency (INR), which 15 the Company's functiomal and presentation currency’
Transastiensand translationy

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the fumetional currency using the exchunge rates ot the dates of the ransactions. Forzign exchange gains and
bosses resulting from the settlement of steh transactions and from the anslation of monetary assets and lahilities denominated (n foreign cumencies at the perind
enid exchunge rutes ore rocognised in profit or [oss.

Non-manetary iterms that dre messtred at fulr value inoa forelgh curmency are trnslated gsing the exchange raties o the date when the fair value was defermined
Transtution differenves on sssets and liabilities carmed ot Fair value are reported a5 part of the fair valie gain or loss. For example, translation ditferences on nons
monctary assets and lishilities such ag equity instruments held at fair value through pratit o loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fur value gan or
losss and trunslanon differences on nen-monetary assets such as equity investments classified a5 FVOCH are recogmued 0 other comprebensive mcome.

Effective Apnil 1, 2018 the company hus adopied Appendix B 1o Ind AS 21- Foreien Curreney Truncgenons and Advanee Considerstion swhich clonfey the date
of transaetion for the purpose of determining the exchange rute W use on ininel recognitivn of the related asser, expenise o income when an entity has received or
paid advance considemtion in o foreign currency. The effect on secount of adoption of this amendment was insigm{icant

Emnpliyee benefits

Short-term ahligations

Linbilites for wages and salanes, meluding non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled whally within 12 months after the cnd of the periad in which the
emplinyees render the related service are the amounts expected to be pald when the labilities arc seitied. Short torm employves benefin ore recognised (n smement
of prafit and loss in the period in which the related service 18 rendered, The ligbiliues are preseribed as current employee benefil obhigationg in the balance sheel,

Post-employment ohlh.tﬂnn!
The Company operates the [ollowing post-employmenl schesmes;
ta) Definad benafin pluns such s grotuity

Gratuily obligaiions

The liability or asset recogmised 0 the balance sheel in respect of defined benelit gratuity plans is the présent vilue of the defined benefil ebhgation at the end of
the reporting peried less the fair value of plon assets, The defined benelit obligation is calenlated snmually by, actonries usimg the projected o oredit method. The
present vilue of the delmed benelit obligtion s determned by discounting the estinmated fulure cash outflews by reference bo vields on govermment securities at
thee end of the reporting period that have terms approximating (o the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is caleulated by applying the discourt rte
(i the met hokunce of the defined benefit obligution and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in emplovee benefil expense in the statement of profit
und loss.

Hemegsurement gains and losses arising from experience adjusiments and changes in sctuanal assumptions are recogmsed ih the periad i which they océur,
directly in cther comprehensive income They are meluded in retained enmimgs in the statement of changes inequity and n the balance sheel

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or eurtailments are recogrised immedisely in profit or |oss o5 past
SETVIDE Ll -

Bonus plans
The Company recognises b lbility und anexpense for bonuses. The Company recognises @ provision where contraciually obliged or where there 15 o past practice
thit his created a constructive obligation
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Income 1ax

Thz neome rax expense or credil for the period is the tx payable on the curemt period’s tixable meoma based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by

changes in deferred tax assets and babilites atribatehle 1o tempomary differences and to unised tas losses, if any

Ihe cwrrent mcome tax charge is caleuloted on the basis of the wx laws enacted or substantively enacted bi the end of the reporting period, Management

pericdically evalugies positions taken in Wx relums with respeet to stuations in which applicable tax regulation is subject (o interpretution. 1 establishos

povisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected te be paid to the tax authoritics

Preferred ineamie tx 1 provided in full, using the liahility method, on temporary dilferences arsing between the tmx bases of nssers and liabilities and their

ESHTYINE pmeunts in the financial staements. Deferred meome tix s ditermined wiing tex rotes (and lmws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

erd of the reporting period and sre expected 1o apply when the related deferred income tax sssel 1s realised or the defirred income tnx liahility 15 settled,

“The carryiage smotnd of deferred tax usses are reviewed i the end of each =porting perind and arc recognised only if it i probable that fulure Laxable amounts

will be available 0 etlise those wemporary differcnces and liveses

Diefareed 1ax assets are not recognised for tamponary difTerences between the currying amonnt arid tak bases of investments i Subsid ries, dssociates and inees

in joint srrungements where it 13 not pruhanle thar the differcnses will teverse in te Farssecable futire and xable profit will not be ovelloble agaiest which the
temporry differenes coa be utilised

Dreferred tax assets and daliliies gre oftset when there is 3 legally enforceable nght to offsel current 1ax assets and liahilivies and whea thee defermed th Balances”
selate o the same taxation suthanty. Current tax assets and tux lishilites ure offset where the entity has & legally enferceable night to ofise ead intends cithér to
settle on a nel basis, o to readise the nsser and settle the lability simultaneously.

Cuarent and deferred tux is recogmsed nprofit of loss, exoep! to thie extent that i1 relaies 1oty recognssed in ather comiprelensive income or direcily in ey

Truthas case. fhwt 14X 15 alea recognised in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity, respectively.

Coniributed equity
Paquity shares are clussified as equity Inerémiental costs direstly bttributable (o the issue of new shares or options ore shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the procecds

Provisiens, Coatingeat liabilities and Contingent assers

A provizion 15 1ewogmsid when the Campiny hes o dresent coligation as 2 result of pust wvent and it is probahle wat-an auflow of ressurces will be regquired 10
setile the chlignzon, in respeet of which rlinble estimate cea be made Provisions (excluding retrement benetiis) are discourted 1 its present value snd are
determined basea on best estmae required t seitle the obligation uf the balance shest date. These are reviewed ot ench balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current hest estimates. Contingent linhaities are not resepnised in e el staemens. Contingent labilities are not disclosed in cuse the possibility of an
outtiow af nesoweces embodying ceonomic benelits is remote, A contingesl assel 1s nother recognsod nor disclosed in the finaneial staerents,

Trade and ather pryables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and serviees pravided to the Company prior to the end of finangial perind which are unpawd Tradée und other
payabies are presanted as ourrent lizhilies unless payment is not due witkin 12 months after this reporting period. They are recowmased fnitially ut ther fair viloe
and suhsequiently monsured m amoriised cost using the effecnivie imerest methiod.

Curreal versus ron-current clussification

The Con.pary presents ussets ard Labilitizs in the halsncy sheet bazed on earrenty nan-currenl clissilication

An pssiet 15 rentel n:'.unm:whqﬁru: .

- Fxpected 10 be realised-or intended to be gold pr donsurisd in norraal cperating cycle

= Held priaarily for the purpose af trading .

= Espected 1 be realised within twelve moaths alter the reporung period, or

- Cash o eash equivaient unless restricted fram being exchanged or wied to settle o lability for at least twelve months after tie reporiing perind
Al ather assets nre oinssified 49 nor-cusrent

A liability 18 currert when

= I is expected o be senled in normal operating cycle

= [t held priserily for the perpose of trading

- [t is dueto be settlad within twelve months after the reponing penod, ar

= There s mo unconditional nght 1o defer the settfement of the labtlity for at Jeast twelve ronths after the reporting period

all athey liabildies 55 non-current

Dreferned tax assers wred habilities are classified a non-girron sssets sod lsbilities.

The operating cycle s the im= between the scquisition of wasets S processing and their realisation i cash wod cash equividents, The Company Los ddentified
iweive menths ag 18 opetating cvele,
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Trade receivables

All Trisde receivables are recognised initially at fuwir value, plus in the case of trade receivabies not recorded ab fair vl throuph profit & loss (FVTPL),
trangaction costs that are atmbutable ko the acquisition of the trade recervables However, tmde reecivables that do not contain a significant financing comporent
dre mensured At transaction price

Offveiting Monuncinl instroments

Finoncrsl assets and liabilities arc offset and the net amotmt is reported m the halanee sheet where there is & legally enforeeable right 10 offsel the recognised
amanints and there &8 an intention to- scttle on 4 net basis or realise the asset and settle the Hobility simultaneously. The legally erforceahle might must not ke
contingent on future events and must be enforcesble in the normal course of business and in the event of defaull, msolvency or bankrupiey of the Company or the
COUNETPAITY

Earnings per share

Rasic ind diluted enrnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit aitribuiable to eguity shareholders lor the year, by weighted average number of cquity
shisres outstind g durmg the year

L1} Basie enrnings per share

Basic eammmngs per share is culeeimed by dividimg

+ the profit attributable 1o owners of the company

* by the weighted average mmber of equiry shares outstanding during the financial vear, adjusted for banus elements 1n equily dures e during th yoor

(1) Dilured earmings per share

Diluted-eamings per share-adjusts the figures used in the determination of busic earnings pér shire 1o take inte sccount

* the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associnted with dilutve potential equity shares, and

= the weghted average number of sdditional equity shares that would bave been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive porentinl cquity shares

Critical accounling estimates and judgemenis

The preparation of financml stalements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equnl the actual results. This neite provides an
onverview of the ereas that involved o igher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are mare likely 1o be matersally sdjusted due 16 cstimates and
assumptions wming owt to be different than thase onginally assessed. Detailed information shoot gach of thess estimotes ond judgments is meluded in relevant
notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each atfected line mem in the financial smiements,

Thearess involving critical estimates or judzements are:

Use of significant judgements in revenoe recagition [Note 20]

Esumution of msetl life of tangible asset and imtangible asset {Note 2)

Recognition of deferred tax assets [Note 19()]

Estimution of defined benefit obligation (Notz 28)

Estimation of contingent [iabilities and commitments {Note 30)

Impoirment of Assets (Note | (m))

Recoverahility of Trade Receivables [Note 5|

Esumates and judgments are continually evaluated They dre bused of historical experience and ather factors, ineluding expectations of futire events thas iy
have-a fimancial ympact on the Company amd that are helieved 1o be reasonable under the eircums mices,

Recent Promouncement:

Mirstey of Corparate Affais ("MCA") notsfies new standard or smendmiests to the exisiing standards under Companies (Indian Aceounting Standards) Rules as
wsued from ume 1o time For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or smendments to the existing standardy applicable to the
Company

Rounding uf niounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have heen rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule 111, unless otherwise
stated,




CXIO Technnlogies Privare Limited
Fimanzial sutements as o1 31 March, 2024

(Cuarrency * [ndimn Rupees in Lakhs)

Note L1z Property, Plant and Equipment

Molde .1 : Right of use asacts

Note 1.3 : (ther Intungibile assets

Computers | Furnitore and {ffice - F

Casts i} Eghinm Fixtures Finiievats Total Costs uikding Comts Web Development | Firewall | Totwal
Asal April 1, 2022 50,48 2.0 0lK SHOS A wt April 1, 2022 - Asar April 1, 2022 144.54 51.58 196 40
Addizions Li [ (.43 {42 305 Additicns 03 Additions 124,17 T4.22 19840
Disposals / Adjustments : = L] (072 :l_hspuuuli ¢ Adijussments - Dhiagprosats © Adjustiments - - -
As al March 31, 26023 5763 243 N5 97,44 As at March 31, 2023 33403 Asat March 31, 2023 265.01 125,78 18479
Addntions 3316 . 31 407 Additions LERL Agddihons 0132 . 9132
Drisposals / Adiustrments [25.50) (00 &3) {281} (2914} Disposals * Adjustmenis - Dispisals | Adjustments - - -
Asat Maoreh 31, 2024 9519 111 4.9% 112,37 As al March 31, 2024 41571 As ol March 31, 2024 36034 125,78 48612
Accumalated depreciation wmd Compulers Furniture and Oifce Accumulnted nmortisation and Aceumulsled depreciation = .
[ irment and Laptiops Fixnires Eqiilpaments Tutal impairment lnsses A il i meeni Web Development | Firewall Toial
Asal April 1, 2022 30,26 128 4.9% 36,49 Asut April [, 2022

Deprectiiwai for the year 281 D2y L1 izl Asal April |, 2002 17,82 1188 ETR ]
Dhisgemsals | Adjustments 2 [{5) (BB Aciditiony 5197 Additions 1197 4143 79.00
Tramsfer 1o retained eaming 3 . - . Disposats | Adinstments . Dispeaals | Adjustments - - &
A ab March 31, 1023 37,08 1.54 547 6409 Ag b Mareh 31, 2023 5207 As omi Aprid 1, 2023 5,30 A3.31 118.70
Deoreciation for the year 3108 D3z onre 3285 Additions 7938 Additions 802 ¥raz B3 14
Dispesels | Adjustments [24.52) (0.6%) (2633 [27.81) Dispoasts . Adjustments - Thepoaals " Adjngtrments - . -
Trenéfer o retncnod enming As al Murch 31, 2024 132,33 Aol March 31, 2024 1089, 1,93 10454
As mt March 31, 1024 624 138 Liad 6913

et Buok Value e e gt Toal [ | Net Book Value Awmount Net Book Value Wels Development | Firewall | Total
Asat April 1, 2022 202 0.7f 119 216 Asat April 1, 2032 - As at Aprll 1, 2022 13742 2967 156,69
As at March 31, 2013 30,546 1.33 140 3335 As nt March 31, 2023 281,08 As ut March 31, 223 11363 h2 44 7609
As st March 31, 2024 1108 .84 135 3324 As wt Murch 31, 2124 295 84 As ot March 3, 2024 15443 24 E5 27928




CNIO Technologics Private Limited
Finnnounl statements as st 31 March, 2024
Wotes forming pan of Finandial Statenents

(Curreney ; Inchan Rupoes in Lakhs)
31 M 2024 31 Mar 3023

Moate 3 ¢ Orther Minancial assets

i Secirity deposit (rmsgewed, considensd good) 2604 14,00
i Bank deponits
Biank Deposits with nore than 12 manths miirity - S0 M
Enrmrked fixed / flext depasits with more thin 17 senths matirty 4185 -
Taisl Bkl G400

Nate 4 ¢ Other non curcent assels

Prepard Expenses 13027 IR 18
130,27 AR I8

Note 5 ; Trade reveivable

Tradke seeéivables hilled 2550 96 4400 15
Trade cecowvabled billed - refated parties 199,36 14108
Trade recesvables unbilled ZF03AR 00
Trode reccivables unbilled-relared paniss 150 “

Lass : Lioss Allowances
Provision for douhifyl debis & Expected credit Lo (71.42) (101,34

5 584 B8 4,508 0%
Breakup of security details
Trade Recevables considered pood Sevured

Trade Recenables comaidered good -Unsseured 5,554 88 4 50R05

Trade Recaivables which fiave sigmificant merease i eredit sk

Trade Recamables crodit smypaired L3 100 0

Total F 086 30 4 60033

Loss allowanges [71.43) (100 30}
Total Trode Receivahiles 5.584.88 4,508 02

Trude Receivables - Ageing ;-
Currvent Year:- M Muorch, 2024

Farticalurs Less than | 6 wonth - | Mure thun 3 .
Py S 1-2 years 1-3 veirs e T'atnl
Uncesgaatad. Trnde Recaivables « comsiderd jand 251984 13960 LLET S - - 21,7000
= Dusputed Trade Receivaldes - contidersd sood i - . - - 4142 |
Tatal 16106 130.60 S, bk - - 1.751.31
Pravision for doubtful debis & Expected epedit 2145
Frace Receivable - Billed 1a7TH%0
Trave Reseivable- Unbilicd 1.904.9%
Cormned fntal £ SNLAR

Provivus Years- 31 Mareh, 2023

Purticulurs Liess than | & months T 13 Marg than 3 Total
6 manths | -1 year TN g veArs e
- Undispaited Trade Recetvables - conerdered pond 404284 14404 5.7 458 R L 4.517.72
- Disputed Trade Hecenables - eonsiderd poed : - 148 10145 0.0l 254
Total - 33384 14404 8,27 [FRI .50 550,36
Provision for doudstful dabts & Fospected credit Loss {101 30§
Traile Heeeivahle - Billed 444896
Trade Receivable - Unlilled 39.04

Gernmd tuviml AT (S
. il




CXI0 Technologies Privide Limited
Finamcial stateinents ag-at 31 Margh, 2021
Nates forming part of Tinancial Statenenis

(Gomraney | Inebinn ipecs in Lakhs |
31 Mar 2024 31 Msr 2023

Mate 6 1 Cash and Cosh equivalents

Balances with banks

= In Cowrent Acoour fzdas | A2T 48
< o Fived Dieposat 0000 -
Clush oo hand (LM Ty
CTTNT SV
Naude T Bank balances oiher thion above
Fixcel Meposits
~ it emapmnl motueiy for mase than 2 months but less than 12 i * p ] I B
= witly matiity G fese than 12 manthe ar the balance shest data | A7hE2 s
Earmarked fixed / fext depogis *
= with o] matueity for mose than 3 months b less than 12 mioeshes = 44,11
- with tatirty for lessthan |13 months a1 the balance shie i &.00
Lutal _&ﬁ THT.65
* Barmurked deposits are restrinted. These denasits ire carmarked againgl pecformince puanantee
Nate 8 : Other Financial pssits
I Seonrity depoait (misesured, cnasidereil froed) 3 e
il Tnterest accrued on Bank depesity TE 11 3023
i Acnied licome pIUE L Mm%
Total 347,60 96,33
Note ¥ £ Dther currenl assels
Advamee ta Creditors (secured, vongidered o) 1% %2 0,33
Advanees to Emplovees (B fi 54
Halon ey with povermment authorinies 11006 0,00
Prepald Expenses A TH Bnd b1
Tutal 514,54 371,28
Note 10 : Equity Share capital
Authorized
A.00,600 (Pevious Yeur 400,000 ) Equity and Preference Shives of B 10 ehel Al 00 TiRITH
[ashedd, Snhseribed and Fasd-up
212,500 (Previins vear 312 500) Equely shures of Rs 1 ey Billy paid up = 335 3125

There ts-nm moyvement either-n e oumber of ehases or i amount hetween provions venr and current e

Terms and vights attached 10 eguity shares
The Comparty has only une class of equity-shares having & par valus of B3, 107 per ghare. Each hiolder GF squity shares i sntiiled 1o one yote

Dhetails of shareholders halding mire than % equity shares in the Company

31 Mar 2024 31 AMar 2023
Mame of the Sharehalder N, % hnbiling Na, " holding

Equity shares of Bs 10/ each fully paid
Ak iy Kaikime - 0.00% 7812 1560
Wishnl Chandane . 0.00% EA IR 2 50
Smim Rnme - 0,00%, T.E12 A%
MEEIT Limnatad 12500 O (R0 2.59.063 97 50%

A 12500 [ tHI% 3.12.500 10,
Name of the Promoter Nool Shares " of Total %% of change

ni of shires  during he year

Anghu Kankane . T - | Dy
Vishal (homndnne - fr.0{#a -l Uty
Snita Rane 0004 - 0y

REEIT Lamited 112300 100.00% Bl 1%




CXI0 Technologies Priviate Limited
Finiancinl statements as at 31 March, 2024
Deongs forrning pam af Financial Stalemens
{Cureney | Tialing Rupees in Lakls)
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2128

MNite 11 : Oher Fouaity

Retwined Earnings - Surplustdeficit) in the statement of profif sod loss

As per last balance sheet 2.B21.25 LEE
Add | Peofit / (Loss) for the vear | 65407 83223
Add (uher Comprehensive [ncome (1487 (9.47)
ddbdas EE v e L]
Secanty Prewmivm MIT5 bl L
Tatal Cither Eqguiiy 4.708.40 306500

Note 12 1 Lease labilities

Leas: Liability 435 23010
Tatal 124,35 Ez.l[l

Mate 13 1 Provisions

Provision for Gramity (Ref Note 28) SR.01 3218
Inicentive LTIR 569
Tatal 1T.78 3318

Nude 14 ¢ Other Halilities

Advance Heworved from Customer
Deferred Key e 219 ZEM

Tanal 219.74 b |

Note 15 Lease liabilities

Lerse Lintility | b 26 33T
Tatal 100, 200 55.72
Wote 16 : Trade Payables
Tracke poyvables 398987 3493.52
Trnde payables to MSME [Refer note 31) 9968 € X
4,080,55 3,630,560
Trade Fayalies - Ageing ; -
Current Yeor:- 31-3-2024
less than | Mare than 3
Lmlia puted trude pavabie Mot I 2 | -3y
o pas . e iy I-2 years I3 years i Tutal :
- MEME 9568 . - - - .65
« {lthers 3.559.02 429.04 D932 - {001 398987
Tatal 3,059,610 41249.04 092 - funng 4.080.55
Meevions Y ears- 31-3-2023
Undisputed trude payahilies Not Dug | Les iRl 1-2 yours L3 vears Mare than 3 Totul
vear years
MEME 140 o4 - - . = 140004
= Onhers 147098 13 % el - .00 J 40351
Tatal 361103 1537 [ATS P 1,1) 1,633,560




CRI0 Technologies Private Limited
Financial stmermams ns a1 31 March, 2124
Mores formung pas of Financal Smeme s

(Cserreney | Indean Rupees i Lakhs )

31 Mar 2034 31 Mar2023
Mate 17« Provisions
Provrsion for Cratuity (Ref Mote 28) 16.9] B
Emplovee Incenive 123 648 -
Tatal 144,549 S.14
Sote 18 Oiher liabilities
Statutery ducs pavable 245 275,01
Advnnee Reveived from Customer 5 3720
Diefitred Revenoe 45777 17369
Uncarned Revenue In. 73 24y
Salary Pavables & &0 224
Thital 751 20872
Note 1Y Income Tax Linbilities | Assets
oo Tas Assets (oot 540,44 8- 54
240.44 o654
Incosme T Lonbil nes (e 70 .51 R
JO.51 215
Ineame Taves
(A} The major enmponients of incame tax expense e a5 follows
Panigulirs ; 3 Mar2024 | 3 Mar2023 |
Clurrent (anes Al4.30 4T08
Shiort ( xcess Tax for galier Ve 55|
Diélerred taxes movement of Ansel (43.67; [1&4m)
Deferred taxes movermend ol Liability
Ineome 1ax expense reported i the statement ol prodil or loss 59313 338,56
0L sechon
Dieleyres ta related to items tecognised m (0] during o the vens
Prticailiirs 31 Mar2n2d 31 Mur 1023
Re-mansurement of the defined benzfit Tabnlity /asso 493 108
Fiuitty: inatruments through Ciher Comprehensive liomme
Inczang vaw charped o Orher Comprelensive |ncoms 453 3.08
(B Reconcilation of e lecome Tux provision to the amomt eomputed by applyiip the statmony intome tis e o e ineome hefiee income fave

Farticulirs 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Profit hefore income s expense R 19276
Tt at the [ndian Tox Rate 0f 23 1685 (PY 24 I68% ) 35 1M 7%
Conmpited exvpected tax eapenscs ELT. 1 B -
Fax affiest of amnumts witich are not deductibile (Laxable] in caliéiiating wisnble income

- Effeet of moime whach is exonpr from taxation

- Elfeel of expenses that 5 non-deductible i detenmning taxable proli; 642 1.81
= Effect on'defemed tax due 1o chanpss m tax e

= Sel of agains brought Torward [essei

= Change i temporasy diflevences not consedérad m Incoma -t (008 1ty
- Shewt ' [exeesa) Tax for earlien years {3,51)

- (nher Impacts A4 15 i18.44)
Current ngome Tis for the year 614,30 2770




CXIO Technologies Privite Limited
Financial staterments o at 31 March, 2024
Nees formting part of Finaoeial Staiements

(Crreney - Indian Hupees in Lakls)

31 Mar 2034 31 Mar2i23
C) _The movenjent i the et fncome tioasset! (liabaling is as follows;
Emw, 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
| Mt clrrent incoine tix nsic;.rnmhilﬁyj it the begmmmg 6239 T8
Income tax Pasd / TIS / (Redusud) (206,75 3h| @
Clngn! moome s expense all30 [STT2)
Shoft | Eagens Las for earlien vears £5.51) ]
Mot carrent meoma 1% aanetfhiablityd af the o 16994 623
(O3 Thwe tun effects of simifieant teinpatmny differences thil resubizd 1o geforred meome ax assers and linbilites 2t 88 follows
FParticulurs 31 Mar 2024 31 Mor 2023
Defereed income iy nssets
bmpact of dilference between depreciation (smortization chirged for the fnancial repaiting and tax dhepirie o
Imipact of ditference arising on sccount of impamment of imnnpble szser and me depreciatinn,
Impact of Cranity | Lesve Encaslmen| & Perfomance Buns disallow u/s 43 B LR 1128
Irmuper or Provdsion for Doubifil Debs 17,87 349
Impact on aeecunt of Lease obligation Bl.68 74,20
Total deferred income tax nssets 164,50 10,50
Deferred imoome tay liabilities
Fixed assets; [mpact of differenee belween deprocintion amortization chasged for the financial TEH 7
repartmy ind tax depreciation
tmpoet of exproditune chasped 1o the stitement of profie and boss but adjiested for tax purpone ws A0 -
(i (im)
himspiset aof difference hetween depreciation maortoation chirged tor the financal repoTting and tax
depreentiug
Tansl deferred imivme lax Ihl.hﬂiriug 75,96 7279
Dieferred income tuy asser{labiliticy) afler set off 48.71 301
(Bl Movement in Deferred Tax Assels
Provisdan fur| Actuarial
D | Goratuity, Caain 7 (Loss)
Leave v e through
Farticulars e Encashment OCI for | Lease alilipatian Tutal
Tangible Thoubaful Fehis
At & Gratuiy &
¥ Performance Leave
Pay Encashmient
As at April 1, 2023
Charged | (Credited)
0 e or loss (1299} 11260 1549 7420 ELA D
= 1o otler comprishensive income -
- o retiuned garmrig =
As al March 31, 2023 (72.79) 1120 1549 - T4.20 LG
Charped | (Credited)
=t paufit o Joss (1594) 65,01 1303 41 k8 871
-t other comnprehensivie ncume %
= 1o retaingd gamimg -
As at March 31, 2024 175.96) HE01 17.97 . 8168 7l




CX10 Technologies Private Limited
Financial statements fior the year ended 31 Manch, 2024
Motes forming part of Financial Statements

(Curensy | Indign Rupees in Likhs)

31 Masr 2024 31 Mar 2023
Mote 20 : Reveoue from operations
Dperating revenues
Serviee Seetor
Clpud Based [T Sorviees 20,532 48 1430117
20,532 48 1430117
iher Operating Income 3,790,771 AL |
3,790.71 2,748 32
Total ZJE. 19 1 7,004 9. 50

Performance ohligations and remaining performance obligations

The remmiming performuance obligation disclosure provides the apgregate amaunt of the transaction price yet 1o be recognized as
ut the end of the reportmg period and an explanation as to when the Company éxpects (o recognize these amounts in revenue

Applying the practical expedient es given in Ind AS 113, the Compamy has nol disclosed the remaming performance obigation
reluted diselosures For controcts whene the revenue reconieed corresponds directly with the valoe 1o the evsitomer of the entily's
performance completed o date, wpeally those coptrtcts where myvoicing 15 on bmeand matemal basis. Remammg performance
obliganon estimates are subject to chanpe and are affected by sevem| factors, ncleding wermimateens, changes i the scope of
contracts, periodic revalidations, adjustment for revenue that has not matenalized dnd adyustritents fof cumency

Hevenue disape regation by peopraphy s as follows:

Gepgraphy 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

Singapore 4551 844 71
Umited Arab Emirates 26,58 158,15
United States of Amarica (LUSA) 4025 21821
United Kingdom 519 5,13
Cibrltur 24| 12,12
Indin 23648126 1S E121T
Tuotal 24,323.19 17,049.50

Tovlovrmmmnt fom a bt major caxlomors:

Risvenue from customers mdvidually contnibuting more than 0% of the tolal revenues amounisd 1o BEs. 590792 and Bs. 378205
Lakhs for the vear ended 31 Mur 2024 and 31 Mar 2023 respectively

(Changes in contruct assets (unbilled receivable) are as follows: 31 Mar 2024 31 Mur 2023
Bulince at the beginning of the year 5000 .81
Invoices ratsed during the vear [59.09] 15.83)
Contruct assets reversad - .
Revanue recopnised during the vear 2,004 98 59,00
Balance at the eénd of the vesr 1.904.98 59,09

i
Iy o
15{ MuBaAr 2

0y




CXI0 Technologies Private Limited
Financial staterments for the year ended 31 March, 2024
Waotes formung part of Financal Statements

(Cumreney © Indisn Kupess i Lakhs)

31 Mar 2024 31 Mor 2023
Note 21 : (Mher income
Miscellaneous Income 014 (03
Sundry Balanoe Writien Buack S524% (03
Interest o Income Tax Refund 1136 1258
Limbiiickes no longer requiresd written back 4[5 647
Interis on Bank Deposis Bl &b 4571
Imierest - others - 0,80
Gain/Loss on Sale of Fioed Assels - 0.16
Exghanpe Guin or Loss 338 7.5
Total 15228 7313
Note 22 : Emplovee benefits cxpense
Salarics and allowances 2351.52 | 49232
Contribution to provident Tund and other funds 1571 7204
Stafl welfare expenses 337 640
Gratuity Expenses 1345 T80
PF Admmnsimuon Charges BT8R 455
Toial LATR63 1,583.30
Mote 23 Technlenl and sub-contract charges
leehtical and sub-contract chargss 18.845.02 12 807 &6
Tatal 18,843.03 12 B07.66
™ote 24 : Finanee Cost
Hank Charges 467 147
Imterest o leaise liahiliy 26.03 1903
[nteres Expense (others) .02 D0

Total J0.T1 20,51
= =]




CXI0 Technologies Private Limired
Fimancial suements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
MNates formmg part of Frmancial Statements

(Cumency | Indien Rupess in Lakhs)

Note 25 Deprecinthon and amoriisation expense

-Property Plant & Eguipement
=Liased Assety
Intangible Asscls

Tuotal

Note 26 : (Mher expenses

Bad Dby

Convevonee & Travelling Expenses
Power and Fuel

Cran/Less on Sabe of Fived Asseis
Insurance Chnrges

DMrector Sitting Fees

Miscelboneiis expenses

Lagal and Professional Charges
Provision Tor Doubtful Debt [ Expected Credil Lous
Poyment to Auditors (refer note below)
Office Expenscs

Riles and Tises

Rent Paid

Repoir & Maintenance

Seervice Charpes

CSR Expenscs

Trade Fee

Sunidry halances written of
Telephone and Intérner Expenzes
Feus & Subscription
Toinl

Stat. Audil Foes

Limited Review

Tax Audii Fees

Lo Other Capacities

Taxution mutlers

Return flling - TDSGSTOthars
Certilication matters

(it of pocke: expenses
Total

\“- G - .-l“‘l-:i; "

31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
328 2422
796 s247
RE 14 9.0

20035 160,19
1] 35 |.71%
2542 17.73
1145 1183
|81 -
i1 45 1189
L e] -
5574 4557
13l 156 17
[29.88) 5395
1451 260
x2S 1338
34 |33
{001} B 94
419 W52
w1z 127
25.50 T2
243 324 -
a7 i)
Pl 2] 13.19
165 007
H9ILR3 35422
Bis | &)
300 (Vi
333 0,30
140 [ e
(080 D.0as
(0.5 D55
018 -
14.61 260




CX10 Technologies Private |imited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Currency * Indizn Rupees in Lukhs)

27

28

(a)

(b

(i

tii)

i)

Earning per Equity share
I accordance wath Indhan Accounting Standard - 33 “Earning per Share

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mur 2023
Nel 'rofit attributable to Shareholders 223221 2,1892.76
Prafit after tax (Rs. In Lakhs) 1.658.07 1.632.23
Weighted Avernge number of equity shares issued { in nos) 3.125 3,125
Basic enrnings per sharve of * 10/ each (in ')
Basic 530 58 53251
Diluted 530 58 52231

The Company does not have any owtstanding difutive potential cquity shares, Consequently, the basic and diluted caming per share of the

Company remain the same

Disclosure Under Indian Accounting Standard 19 {(Ind AS 19) On Employee Benefits:

Thee Companies towards Providint fimd and other funds doring the yesr ended 31 March. 2024 amounting (o Bs, 103 71 [Lakhs (31 March,

2023 Ra V204 Lakhs) has been charged wo statement of profil ond loss

Gratuity, Company has charged he Gratuity expense to Profit & Less account based on the actuarial valuation of gratuity hahility st the end
al"the year. The projected unit eredit method used to show the position as at the reporting date 13 29 ander

Assumptions;
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
[scount Rate T.18% T.iT%
Rute of Salary Increase 10.00%% 163 (0124
Abirinon rale 15 00%: 35 (0%
Indizn Assured | Indian Assured Lives
. - Lives Mertality
Morrality Rate Daring FEmplovment Mortality 3017 14 (Urhar)
201 2-14 iUirban)
Change in defined benefit obligation:
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Liability al the hepinning of the vear 40,32 21.59
Imerest cost .63 BB
Currianl Service Cost 10.52 h.69
Past Serviee Cost -
Liahility transferred m 1.54 -
Linhility transferred out -
Bonefits Paid - (131
Actunrial (Gans ) Losses on Obliputions - Due 1o Change in Demagraphie Assumptions -
Actuarinl (Gams ¥ Losses on Obligations - Due 10 Change in Financial Assumptions h16 (2.35)
Actuarial {GaimgyLosses - Due (o Expericnce Adjustments 1544 I4. 60
Liahility ut the end of the vear 74.92 40.32

Fair value of plan asseis:

Particulars

H Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Fair Value of plan ssseis at the beginning of the year

Inferest Income

Expected return on plan assers

Cantributions

Teansfer from pther company

Benefits pud

Expected réturm on plan gsséls

Fair Yalue of plun assets at the end of the vear

\_-,__; by A
N N %

o




(iv) Amount recognised in the Balunce Sheet

v

{vi)

(vil)

(viti)

fin)

ix)

[xi)

31 Mar 2023

Particulirs 31 Mar 2024

{ Present Value of Benefit Obliganon at the end of the Period) (74.92) {4037
Foir value of plan ageets as at the end of the vear

Lanhility as at the end of the year L7482y (4032}
Net (lHability) | assen disclosed in the Balunce Sheel {74.92) (HL32)
Nel Interest Cost lor Current Period

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Interess Cost 293 1.11
Interest Income = N
Net Interest Cost for Current Period .93 L11
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Current Service cost 1,52 3.7
Met Interest Cost 293 .52
Past Service cost - -
Expenses recognised in ihe Statement of Profit & Foss 1345 4.23
Expenses recognised in the Other Comprehensive neame

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Agtuarial (Gans)/Losses on Obligation For the Pertod 19,60 12,25
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income - -
Nel (Income)/Espense for the Period Reeognized in (0] 19,60 12.25
Batunce Sheet Reconviliation

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 |
Opening Net Liability 40.32 21.59
Frpenses Revognived in Statement of Profit or Loss 1345 780
Expenses Recognized in OCT 13,60 1235
{Benelit Paid Directly by the Employer) - {131}
Emplovirs Contribution

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet 73.38 40,32
Cateeory of Assels

Particudars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Ingarer Minaged Funds (Rs) = =
%5 of Insurer Manaced Funds - =
Tutul = -
Maturity Analvsis of the Benefit Pavments ;: From the Fund

Particulars 31 Mur 2024 31 Muar 2023

1st Fallowing Year 16,91 814
2o Following Year 1512 810
3rd Following Year 13,66 733
Ath Fidlowwang Year 12.44 .03
Ath Fodlowing Year 991 5092
Sum of Years 6 To 10 19 a0 11.74
Sum of Years 11 ond above 334 2.00
Scnsitivity Analysis

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 3] Mar 2023
Projest Bengfin Obligation on Current Assumplions 7338 401 32
Dehia Effect of + 1% Change in Rate of Discounting (L.77) {1011
Delin Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Discounting LE7 | 07
Dlelin Eflect of + 1% Chenge in Rate ol Salary Increise 170 1.032
[aclia Effcet of - 1% Chunge in Rate of Salary Inercase {1 66) ()49
Delis Effect of + 1% Change [n Rate of Cmplover Tumnover (0.92) {068
Dichia Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Employer Turnaver 0,93 0.62
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Related Party Disclosure

In compliance with Tnd AS 24 - “Related Party Disclosures™. as notified under Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules. 2015 and Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Ruldes, 20116, the required disclosures are given in the table below -

() Names of the related parties and related party relationship
Sr. Related Party Nature of Helationship
Niw,
i |Nationul Stock Exchange of [ndia Limited Ultimate Halding Company
2 |NSE Investments Limited Holding company
31 [NSEIT Limired Holding Company
4 |NSEIT (US) Inc. Fellow Subsidiaries
§ | Awgas Cybersecurity Limited Fellow Subsidharies
6 |NSE Clearing Lid {3iher Group Compmes
T |NSEIFSC Lid Other Group Companies
£ |Notional Seeurities Depository Lid. Orther Group Compames
0 |NSDL Duotabage Manapement Lid Other Group Companies
1 INSDL e-Governance Infrastrocture | 1d, Other Group Companies
Il |Power Exchange india Lrd. Ohther Group Companes
12 INSE Data & Anﬂ_y!_i:s Lid. Other Group Comparnies
13 |NSE Infoiech Services Lid, Other Group Companies
14 |NSE Indices Lid, Other Group Compames
I3 |NSE Academy Lid, Other Graup Compatines
I [NSE IFSC Clearing Corporation Limited {hher Creoup Companies
17 |MNutonal Swek Exchange Investor Protection Fund Trust {ther Uroup Companies
1% [NSE Foundation Other Group Comparnies
19 |MNeclesh Kankane Diirecior (il 30,06 23)
20 [Mr.M N Harharan Director (1l 30.06 23)
2] |Mr Mutangay Mahapatr Diirector {Appointed 10.072023)
22 |Mr, Shanker Annaswamy Direcior {Apponted 1007 2023)
23 |Mr. Anantharaman Sreenivasan [3irestor
{h) Delnils of (ransaetion with reluted parties are as follows :
Mume of the Reluted Party Nuture of Transactions 31 Mar 2024 M Mar 2023
1 INSEIT Lud. Hosting Charges (1) 1. 162.56 1, L1016t
Interest received on deloved poviments - -
Professional Fees — Deputation Charpe (#) 3114 10ne.77
Receivable balance from NSEET {*) 127.11 13529
Pavable halance i NSELT (%) - -
Gratuity Transferred (n 1.54
2 _|Power Exchange [ndia Lid. Hosung Charpes (#) [ 7.89 Lb 45
Recevable balanee (1) 354 1,77
3 | Matenal Swek Fxciinge of Indin Linled Trade Fee (d) 164,96
Pavable balance (*) 120:21
4 |Auas Cvbersecurity Limited Hasting Charges (#) 83 64
Reeeyvable bolance (*] f8.71
3 |Meelesh Kankane Whole time Dircetor Sabaries 2049 4087
4 |Mr. Mutanay Mahapatry Director Siting Fee 4,00 Q.00
5 |[Mr Shanker Annaswamy [hirecior Silhng Fee 400 (SR

(#) - Excluding GST
("} - Net of TDS
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31

Cantingent liabilities disclosures as required under Indisn Accounting Standard 17, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Conlingent Assets” und Commitments are given below:
(1) Contingeni lability:

Purticulurs 31 Mar2024 | 31 Var 2023
{Rs in Lakhs )

a) Claims against the Company nol acknowledged as debis |

i. Disputed GST Demind (including lnterest and Penalty ) under appeal 11.07 .
Subtewl 11.07 -

) Guarantecs

i Hank Crugrnlee 8. 30 b 22
Sublotil 6836 6. 22

¢} Oiher money for which the company is contingently lahie
Subtotal - -

Total 75.42 0622

(1) Capital and ather commitments
There are no Capital and other commitments 25 on 31 March, 2024

Details of dues to micro and small, medium enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

The Ministry of Migro, Small and Mediwn Enterprises has issued on Office Memormdom dated 26 Augost 2008 wihich recommends tha the
Micre dird Small Titerprises should mention in their correspondince with its cusiomiers the Entreéprencurs Memorandum Number as allocated
after filing of the Memorandum_ Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as w31 March 2024 (3
Mureh 2023) has been made in the financial statements based on information recaved and avalehle with the Company. The Company his
not received any claim for interest from any supplicr under the said Act. Funther in view of the Management, the mpoct of interest. if any.

that may ke pavable in accordance with the provisions of the Act i not expected o be matenal,

{Rs in Lakhs )
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Miir 2023
{a) The principal amount and the (nlerest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end nf each accounting vear;
(1) Prinéipal Q4 68 (4044
{ir) Interest

{b) The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Develapmerit Act. 2006, along with the amounts of the payment made 1o
the supplier bevond the appointed day during the vear®.

{1} Princrpal

fu1) Interest

(£} The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appoimed day during the yvear) but withou adding 1he mierest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medim Emerprises Development Act, 2004

{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaming unpard ot the end ol the vear

i) The amount of further mtcrest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding vears, until
such date when the mterest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpase
of disallowanee of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Interprises Development Act, 2006
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Expenditure in foreign currency (acerual basis)

A1 Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Particulars

Technical and sub-contract charges 33494 2020
Earnings in foreign currency (acerual basis) :

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 3 Mar 2023
Cloud hased 1T services 65943 1 23733

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities

31 Mar 2023

Particulars 31 Mar 2024
Admount required ga be spent by the company during the year 2550 7.21
Amount of expenditire incurmed 3550 721
Short{all gt the end of the vear = -
Total of previous vear shortlafl - -
Shart fall at the end of vear -
Reason for shorifall MA Na
Mature ol CSR Activities Contributed to PM | Contributed o M
reliel funds & PM  care fund,
cire fund
Praovision movement 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Chpening provigion - .
Provision created during the vear 255 1.21
258 227

Amount paid/ineurred

L'lpsing provision

In thie opiaion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances are approximuately of the vilue stated, i realised in the ordinary course of

business.

AL

0 catran
[l":‘-; W




CXI0 Technalogies Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statemenis

(Curreey : Indian Fupess in Lakhs)

3 Financial Risk Management
(0} Liguidity Risk

Fimuncial risk manngement objectives amil poliches

The 'Conpany’s principal fmancial habilities, other than derivatives. enmprise borrowings in the fomm of dépoaits, tnde and oilier
paviibles. and sundry other linbiities The moim pumpose of these financial labilines i3 1o finance the Company's apermbiang and to
providi punrantess o suppor s operations The Company's principal Anancial sssets include Inans, security deposits padd, tradk and
other receivables, mid cash and cieh eguivatents ot denve directly from its operationg

The Cempany's business axtivibies expose it W @ vansty of Gosscinl nsks, namely liquidity rigk, masker riaks and eredit nske, The
Company's senior monapement las e overall responsibility fior the estsblishment and aversight of the Compary's risk man g et
frumeweork

Management of Liguidity Rish

Liguidity rigk i the risk thm the Company will fiee in meenng s obliganons sssocated with fs finaeeal habelities. The Compauy's
agpeoach to managing Tiquidity 5 o ensure that o will lave seflices funds lo meet i Dabdlibes when due witliout Ingurring
unaccoptable [oses. In doing this, muansgement cousiders buth normal and stressed conditions,

The inllowing table shows the matarity analysis of the Company's fimamcial lahilities based on comtractually sgreed wadiscoun bed

by

cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

(R In Inkhs)
3 B Less than 12 More than 12

Particulars MNote Nos |Uarrying amount manths Ll Tartal

Asat 3] March, 2024

Lease Tmbality 1215 324.3F 1020 224,35 32455
Trace pavahley 16 4 DED 25 4 JKRY. 55 - 4184 5%
As it 31 March, 2023

Lense Liatality 12,15 20483 872 EEEATT 194,83
Trade pavables 16 3,633.5h I Ah33.5h . 361350

Manugemuent of Market Risk

Wlarket risk i e risk that the fair value of futiee cash flows of a finaneinl instrument will Mot because of dhiinges o ke prices
Marker rislc comprises three types of nak: inmrea rae nek, curreney nisk and aiber prce ek, such as eguity price nde Fanancial
instruments affected by markel risk include loang and borrowingy, depasits, BV TOCT nvestments

The scasitivity arialyses in the followiig ssctons relate to the positon psat 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK

MANAGEMENT POLICY

SENSITIVITY TO RISK

1, Interest Rate Risk

Interes rane risk 15 (he sk tha the faic value or

ensih flows of a fmmelal (astrament will Ouchiace
beomsse of changes in market merest rates. The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes In market
interest rates roiates primanfy. te the Company’s
long-term debi obligations with flosting interest raies

In order to mamage i utirest
mte nsk  The Company
diversifies. s portfalio i
accordmnee  with  the  ndk
g ement polidio

As in estmstion of the approximate mpact of]
thee meeest pare risk, with reipect w0 financiad
mstruments, the Groop has ealeaintod the impoe
ol 1 el i inkerest riles

1) Bank Deposits held by the company as on 31 March,
024 o Re 1ME07 lakhs (31 March, 2023 j9
Hs 847 65 lakin)

In order 1o mansgo its res
e rigk  The  Company
diversifiss iy emfolio 0
acconinnee with the nsk
manazement polizing

13 100 hps ingresise in mterest rate: would lave
led o approwimately an addithona] R 1945
lokh gain for vewr emded 31 March, 2024
(Rs ¥ 4K lakh gan for year ended 31 March,
2023) ddue to ndditionad inteses moome whersas,
10M) fajrs checrease (v imterest rites wonld have [ed
to s ecual but opposite effeet




| ey Management af Credit Risk
Credit sk 15 the risk of fnancil loss o the Compiy 1 @ castomeror counter-party fails 1o meet its contragtual abhgations

Trade Heceivahles :

Concentrations of credit risk with reapeet to trede receivables are limited, due to-the Company’y custonier bise beusg large and diverse
and plso e nccount of member's depasits kept by the company as collaterals which cin be vitlised m ease of member defimsbe Al trade
rapeivahles me reviewed md assessed for default on 2 quanerly basis:

i histonicnl experience of eollecting receivablen, supgorted by the level of defult, ie thay eredit rigk is low

Reconciltatinn of loss allowances (FUL) provision for Trode Receivaliles (M. In lalkhs)
Particulors 31 Mar 2024 | 31 Mar 2023
Halamwee e ol the bepinning of the vew A4 14 41
Al Provision v brade ieseivables based oo Expected credit Loss modal (2864 4183
Hulance al =hd of the vear gy 56 0
Recaneilintlon of provision for daubiful debts (Hs. ln Iakhs)
Purticulnrs 31 Mar 2024 | 31 Mar 20238
Halmee as ot the bepmung ol ve year 44 8A 371 54
M. Provvision for Donbitful Debits {324} 1213
Halunce at cnd of the vear [IEH A

Fimnnein] festrumenis and cash degusits

Credit risk from balances with banke and financial instinrions is managed by the management n secordance with the Compary s policy.
Closmterparty credit limits ane reviewed by the management on as annal basiz, and may b upsdated throuphout the yeor. The lmits ore
sel 0 maimise the concentrabion of risks and therefore mitigate finaneind lass throagh counterpany’s potential fnilure to make

pavmznis

Capital management
The Company consadess the followmg compoients of i35 Balmee Sheet 1o hé monaged capral:
Tatal equity & shown i the halanee sheet meludes retainad profit, ether reserves, share capival, share gremium

Tl Compiny aim (o masges its eopitel efficiently so 2s o ssfeuand its ability fo continue as & poing concern nad 1w oprimiss reums
1o wur shareholders. The capital structe of the Campany & based on monagement’s juilzement of e apmogiie Dulange of Key
cloments in erdsr bo meéet it steategie and day-to-day nesds We gongidder the amount of copital i propoition o fsk dod wanage he
eapiitnl strucenre in light of charges in ecenomic eonditions and the nsk charnetenstics of the wnderying assets. In oeder 19 maintain or
adjust the enpital structure, the Company may adjust the smosnt of dividends paid o sharcholders, e eapital 10 shireholders or izae
new slares,

The Company's policy is to mantain 2 stable and strony capital structurs with a focus on tetal equity so i b0 maintain investor, ereditors
and market confidence and to-sustain Miture development md growth of ity business. The Company will 1ake appropnate steps o order
to mantam, of {F necessary adjest, its capital gruchire. Company is fiot sebject (o fingncial covénants in any of its significant fnaocing
ApTECMEA




37 Fair Valee Measurements

[LH

Finnncial instrucments by category

31 Mar 24

31 Mar 2023

Particulars

FYPL

Fycl

Amaortised nst

FVOLL

Amoriised Cost

Financial Assety

lavestments
- Motund Funds
Trzide recelvabjes 5584 88 4,508.05
Cagh and Cash equivalonts A23.64 1427.7§
Hank balances giher than Cash and Cash equivalents
= Won-Current Bank Balnees = 5000
~(hiwers | GR2 52 '-"?J.E_S_
Lapns sl
Lhiher Floaneial assets 43624 11032
Tutal B527.27 649377
|Finaneial Liabilities
(Barrowings
Leass Liablity 324.55 79183
Trade Pavables: 408955 143154
|Cxsher finameial Habilities - Mon curtent
Cther {inmmcial linbilities - Current
Tuotal 1.089.55 3,633.56

(h} Fair value of finnncial assets and financial labilithes that are not messured al fair value {(bul fair value disclosures are required)
Masmpement considers that the carying amounts of financisl sssets and financial |isbilities recognized in the fninelal staterments are al

appresimate realisable values

38 The financial statement of FY 202324 included net sabes of Rs 1313 lakh and eonsmangtion costof Rs, 1179 lakhs pertainig b Mireh 2023
Thws fed income of A5, 123 Lakhs of Mareh 2003 is sooounted in FY 2023241 con=idering the overall turnover and profitability of the company,

manapsment does net eonsidir thie sid teamssction to be of matesal in ndure

39 The Compary did not bave any loug tenn contrcts inclading derivanves contraces for which thene wete any mabenal foreseeatie |osses




CXI0 Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financinl Statemers
(Cwrrency - [ndian Rupees in Lakhs)

40 Matios
Sr, |Ratio N umerator Denominator 3 Mar 1024 31 Mar 2023 k] Reason far variance
N, Vurianee
| |Current Ratin Cuorront Assels Current Linbilities 1.75 1 56 12.50% NA
2 JDet-Eguity Ratio Total Dety Sharsholder's Equity .07 16 C.00 % NA
3 10eDbt Service Covernpe Ralg Carnings availuble for debt service Dbt Sepvice 11.49 i 0.00% NA
4 |Retumn on Eguity (REE) et Profits after taxes Jess Pret Dividend | Average Shareholder’s Equity 4212 7144 A0, 7h% %4 [decrease n profits,
(1T any)
3 |lnventory Tumover rio Cosl of poods sold OR sales Average Inventony BA NA 000 % No Inventory
& |Trade reosivables turnover ratio Met Credit Sales Avg Accounts Recervabie 482 570 |5 46% Inoresss n sales resulting tito hirher
denomination
7 |Trade payables turrover iho Mot Credit Purc heses Averape Trade Payables 488 313 479 NA
8 IMercapis! turnasver matic Met Sales Working Capital 633 661 4.3 Incresse in Sales
9 |Net Profit Ratio Met Profit Net Sales Fla |0 29879 Propartionate increase in sales a8 compared
to Profit
10 [Return oo cupial employed Earning before imterest and tuaes Capital Emploved 4729 7108 %447 %, Dhecrease in prolils
11 |Return on investment Income generited from invested funds Avernge invested funds in treasury investments 6.31% 5 860 781% Tnrease in FT3 Tntenest rate




CX10 Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financhal Statements

(Currency - [ndian Rupees in Lukhbs)

Impact of COVID 19 (Glabal Pandemic) ©

The Comomvims (COVID-19) puthneas (s an unprecedented plobal situation. World Feslth Ogamization (WHCT has dechired the COVID- 19 virus a
‘Pandermie’. The Govesnment of India and various state govermments had put in place several measures. meluding instirining o complet lnekdown 1o
enmbat the spread and ransmission of the vires. While the smid fockdown has been partially lifted in a phased manner, COVID-1S comtinuied 1o
impact the business opérations and revenue of the Company during the financial year.

The Cimpany has takén into sccount the poasible impacts of COVID-19 in preparafios of the giunduline Tnancial resili meluding bot pot bnited
1o its ussessment of impact on reven ugs, operating costs and impact on leases. Based on the current indicams of finure economie conditians and the
mpaet ol COVID-1Y on its opemtions, the Company hes also made nn assessmient of its lguidity position, recoverzhility and carrying values of s
asets sad ability o pay its linbdlities as they become due amd is of the view that theré is no muerinl impoct or adjwstmants reguined m be midz in
these finmicial results, The impoct assessment of COVIT-19 may be different fram that presently entimaed and the Compeny will contimuz 1o
evitlume wny significant changes 1o s opemiaons and s resulant impegt on the financal peeformance

The Code un Secinl Security, 2020 (Codel

The Code on Sevinl Securty, 2020 Code) refating to employvee benefiis duning employment and post-employment benefits has reoeived Presidentinl
assent on 28th September 2020, The Code hits been published in the Gasette of Indin. Hovever. the date an which the Unde comes into 2ffect has
nit been notified. The Company will nssess the impact of the Code when it comes into eifect and will record any tetuled ompact i the pericd the
Code becomcs effective.

Segrment Reporting us required under [ndisn Accounting Standard 103, “Operating Scgments™ :

The Company (s primarily engaged in the business of providing Cloud Aggrepanion Servives, vasious ofher managed and value ol sevices such
2 Cloud Cunsuling. Multi Cload Apgresation, Cloud Back-up, Drsaster recovery, Dev Ops tic. The risks and returns of the Company me
predominsely determined by s service line-and the Company's curment activities fall within o single segment

Lang term cantraet including derivarive contraet

In neeordonce with the relevant provisions of the Companics Act, 2013, the Company did not have any long torm contracts us of 31 Much, 2024
and 31 March, 2023 including denivatives contracts for which thers were any matestal foreseeable [osses. The Compary did non have any denvative
controcts as af 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023,

Tnvestor Education & Protection Fund
Fur the vanr ended 31 March, 2033 and 31 March, 2633 , the Compay 1 not required o iransfer any amount info the (nvestor Education &
Protection Fund as required under relevani provissons of the Companics Act, 2013
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Additional regulbatory infarmation reguired by Schedule 11
(1) Desails of benam property held

Wo proceedings havee been mitiated un or ane pending against the Company for holding benues property under the Benami Transactions | Profisition }
Agt, [958 (45 of 1588 and Roles made thereiinder

(11) Borrowng secured against corrent assels
The Comtpany his borrawmps from barks and firaneial instiutions on the basis of security of current assets The quarterly retums or slalements of
current assets filed by the Company with banks and financial institutians are in agresment with the books of accounts,

(1) Wilful defanlter
‘Nonc of the crititics in the Compary have been declred wilful defaulter oy any bank ec financiel institution or government or any government
authority.

(iv) Relationship with strock off companics
The Carmpany hos o ransaetions with the companies siruck off under Companics Act, 2013 ar Compan les Act, 1956,

(v} Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has coniplicd with the number of Tayers preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013

(v Complisnce with approved seheme(s) ol arrpngements
The Compary has not entered into any scheme of smingement which bas an acceunting Impast o eurment or previous finuncial year

(i) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share preminm

Tha Company has not advancesd or lpaned or invested finds to any other persenis) or dntify s, including farelgn entities {Intermudianes) with the
understanding that the Intermediany shall

w direelly or mdirectly lend r invest in other persons or emtitics identified in sy munner whatsoever by oron TehiolCal the Company (L Ttimae
Benuefieinries) o

b provide any puaraniee, security or the like mor an behalfof the ultimate beneficiorica

The Company has not received any fund from any personis) or snlityies), ivcluding farcign entities (Funding Party] with the undeesanding
[whesther recorded i writing or ethorwise) that the Compuny shall:

w, directiy ar indirectly fend or mvest in other persons or entitics dentificd in any manner whatsoever by or on hehalf of the Funding Party (Ulrimate
Beneficianzsyar

b providesny pramantee, security of the Hke on behalf of the ultimate beneficterics

(v} Undisclosed income
[here is no ineome surrendered or dischased as income during the currint or previous year in the 1Ay dsscssments under the Income Tax Act. 1961,
that hog nat been recorded in the booky of gecoumt

{15 Dietails of erypto coreency or victual carrency
The Campany has not traded orinvested in erypto currency or viruul eurrency during e current or previous year.

(%) Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investmenl properiy
The Campany has ot revalued its property, plant and equipment (meluding right-ol-use asseis) or intangiole nssety.or both during the curmant or
EEVIOLS Your

Provious years figures have been regrouped, reamanged and reclassificd wherever nucissary o confimi to the curent year / penod elassifications.

As per our repart of even date attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co, For and on hehalf of

Chanereit Accauninnts CXI10 TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
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